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Our Mission

Ocean Park provides all guests with memorable experiences that combine
entertainment and education, while inspiring life long learning and conservation
advocacy. Our aim is to maintain a healthy financial status, while striving to deliver
the highest standards of safety, animal care, products and guest service.

Our Vision

Ocean Park aspires to be a world leader in providing excellent guest experiences in
a theme park environment connecting people with nature.
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Chairman’s Message

+.

% [k 5o

Riding the auspicious Year of the Dragon to new heights in theme
park enjoyment and back to a former golden era of Hong Kong,
Ocean Park celebrated its 35th anniversary with new world-

class attractions, new records and countless happy memories to
last a lifetime. A record 7.1 million guests visited Ocean Park for
the world’s best theme park experience focused on education,
conservation and entertainment, helping Hong Kong celebrate 35
years of home-grown theme park excellence.
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With the launch of Old Hong Kong,

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Sichuan
Treasures and Thrill Mountain, we were
able to strengthen all three pillars of our
offering, while deepening our cultural
relevance for the markets we serve. We
are deeply heartened by the overwhelming
reception of the New Ocean Park
experience, not only because it represents
a validation of the bold vision behind the
single largest investment the Park has
ever made, but also because it means

our local community and family travellers
worldwide continue to find value and
inspiration from connecting with nature

through our adorable animal ambassadors.
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Our success allowed us to achieve a
number of new highs, including the
amount donated to support conservation
projects throughout the region, the number
of students benefiting from our interactive
courses, the size of our staff and the total
number of attractions.

Despite persisting economic uncertainties
in Europe and the slow recovery in the
United States, Ocean Park once again
benefited from the sustained growth in
regional leisure travel, driven largely by the
continuing increase in tourist arrivals from
Mainland China. Particularly gratifying for
us was the tremendous number of local
guests that joined us in celebrating the
35th anniversary of Hong Kong People’s
Park. Many parents who visited us when
they were kids brought their own children
to enjoy the New Ocean Park experience.
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Our array of community care programmes,
which remained the largest among
comparable theme parks worldwide, again
benefited many local guests with free or
generously discounted admission to the
Park. To further spread the festive spirit,
we specifically enhanced our birthday

free entry programme to offer half-price
admission for a companion during our
anniversary celebration period.

We are thrilled to share the success of
Ocean Park with the community because
of the deep historical bond forged over
the past 35 years, which saw Hong Kong’s
economy shift its focus from manufacturing
to services like tourism, logistics and
finance. Being Hong Kong People’s Park,
Ocean Park has supported this process by
transforming itself from a local recreational
facility to a top international travel
destination. In addition to continuing our
on-going efforts to visit outside markets

to promote the tourism appeal of Hong
Kong, we also led efforts to form the Hong
Kong Association of Amusement Parks
and Attractions (HKAAPA) this past year to
foster collaboration among local players

in the industry, which has more than
quadrupled in size over the past decade.

Along the road to becoming a key pillar

of Hong Kong’s tourism industry, we have
benefited greatly from the loyalty of the
Hong Kong people and the dedication of
our staff. Indeed, several staff members
have been with us since before we first
opened our doors to the public, while
others even introduced their children to
the Ocean Park team. The success of

our redevelopment has been particularly
meaningful to these veterans and local
families not only because they are proud
to showcase the creativity and caring spirit
of Hong Kong through new world-class
facilities and attractions, but also because
the expansion quadrupled the size of

our staff, enabling more talented people
to contribute to the local economy as
members of the Ocean Park family.
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Building on our legacy of presenting

the best in Hong Kong people, we are
delighted to have created in and for
Hong Kong a permanent celebration of
the city’s heritage and spirit by bringing
to life an earlier golden era through our
new attraction Old Hong Kong. Marking
another major milestone in our evolution
as Hong Kong People’s Park, the
attraction has given local families a giant
interactive classroom to bond through
the sharing of history lessons and fond
memories. A record number of local
seniors also enjoyed our long-standing
free admission offer, visiting us for a
nostalgic walk down memory lane.

Many of our young guests also benefited
from the many new attractions that
opened in the past few years as Ocean
Park Academy, Hong Kong (OPAHK), our
education arm, developed a wide range
of new courses. Indeed, the total number
of local students that have supplemented
their regular school curriculum through
our courses since the Park opened is fast
approaching one million.

Through 35 years of growing along with
the community, we have contributed

to the development of Hong Kong as a
socially progressive society by leading
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the promotion of conservation awareness
through thoughtfully designed exhibits.
Our new Hong Kong Jockey Club Sichuan
Treasures, for instance, highlights the
plight of two iconic Chinese species, the
golden monkey and the giant panda. We
were also a pioneer in 1993 when we
established and funded our own “green
group” — Ocean Park Conservation
Foundation, Hong Kong (OPCFHK) - to
directly engage in conservation work
locally and support worthy projects across
the region. This past year, OPCFHK not
only continued to respond to sightings

of cetacean stranding in collaboration
with the Hong Kong Government, it also
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funded the creation of China’s largest
DNA bank for Chinese white dolphins,

an iconic marine mammal species in

Hong Kong waters. The Park also has

a long history of supporting research to
help inform conservation policies with
objective scientific data. After choosing
not to import beluga whales for our

polar exhibit, following four years of
population assessment studies, we made
a commitment this past year to continuing
our support for further conservation-based
population research on this iconic species.

Within days of the start of the new fiscal
year, our overwhelmingly successful
6-year redevelopment will conclude with
the opening of Polar Adventure, Asia’s

newest world-class attraction dedicated

to raising public awareness of the impact
of global climate change on polar wildlife
and habitats. While we are maintaining

a cautious and prudent approach to
managing our growth, given looming
economic slowdown in China and lingering
turmoil in Europe, we must also continue
to enrich the New Ocean Park experience
with new capital investments so that we
can help Hong Kong meet the demand

of the projected double-digit growth in
tourist arrivals in the coming ten years. In
particular, we are making assured progress
towards becoming an international resort
destination with our hotel projects, which
will make it more convenient for guests

to spend multiple days at Ocean Park to

fully enjoy all that we offer. Our continuing
development, however, must not come at
the expense of the planet. This is why our
Board of Directors approved a long-term
carbon footprint management plan that
seeks to reduce our carbon impact even
as we continue to grow.

In closing, | would like to thank the people
of Hong Kong for their unwavering support
over the past 35 years, not to mention

our many guests from Mainland China

and around the world. Also deserving our
heartfelt gratitude are the tour operators,
our business and conservation partners,
our friends in the media, the HKSAR
government, the Hong Kong Tourism
Board, the Southern District Council, the
Board of Ocean Park Corporation, our
retired board members and our dedicated
staff for helping us achieve yet another
record-setting year. | encourage everyone
to visit us and help us on our way to
another 35 years of theme park excellence,
conservation-based learning, as well as
wonderful memories.
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Chief Executive’s Statement
(TIEX SRR IR S

We celebrated our 35th anniversary by completing the best year ever

for Ocean Park, with three new attractions; new records in attendance,
revenue, EBITDA; and numerous awards and recognitions. The launch of
Thrill Mountain has taken us one step closer to the completion of our
Master Redevelopment Plan (MRP) while Old Hong Kong and The Hong
Kong Jockey Club Sichuan Treasures have enriched our signature offering
of education, conservation and entertainment values. We also saw
tremendous progress on the final attraction of our redevelopment — Polar
Adventure — which was successfully launched at the start of the new fiscal
year and will be featured in the following year’s annual report.
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New Attractions Strengthen
All Three Pillars of New

Ocean Park Experience

After introducing two new world-class
themed areas — Aqua City and the
Rainforest —in 2010/11, we wowed

the world again with three more new
attractions in 2011/12 that bolstered all
three pillars of our offerings.

Thrill Mountain, a major themed area under
our MRP, opened in early December 2011
to offer our guests some of Asia’s most
exciting rides in an area high up on Brick
Hill. Driving the excitement was the area’s
flagship attraction Hair Raiser — Hong
Kong’s fastest and first floorless roller
coaster ride, with acceleration reaching

a heart-pumping 4.0G. The introduction

of this ride has given Ocean Park and
Hong Kong a new landmark and iconic
attraction perched on the edge of the
Summit overlooking the beautiful South
China Sea. Other new rides include: Whirly
Bird, an aerial swing ride; Rev Booster, a
bi-directional musical ride on an undulating
track; Bumper Blasters, a traditional
bumper car ride; Bungee Trampoline, a
harnessed trampoline experience; and the
Flash, a pendulum-style ride that opened
in November 2010. The new attractions
added to what was already Hong Kong’s
largest collection of mechanical rides

and provided real-life case material for

the physics course offered by Ocean

Park Academy, Hong Kong (OPAHK), our
education arm.

We ignited a wave of nostalgia fever in
March 2012 when we opened Old Hong
Kong - an immersive walk-through
attraction that brings to life the streetscape
and spirit of the city from half a century
ago, featuring iconic architecture and
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cultural artefacts, traditional delicacies
and entertainment of yesteryear. For two
years, we worked with local antiquity
societies and experts to match as many
historical details as possible, including
the chime of our miniature Star Ferry
Clock Tower. We even engaged a retired
staff member of Hong Kong Tramways
Limited to help manually retrofit a nearly
original 1950s-style tramcar, which
features original mechanical parts. Guests
can now board this unique stationary
tramcar for vintage photos and the
experience of pulling on an overhead
rope to symbolically signal their intention
to disembark — just like passengers of a
simpler time did.
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Our best-in-class conservation platform
was broadened this year with the

opening of the Hong Kong Jockey Club
(HKJC) Sichuan Treasures in April 2012,
giving guests from around the world the
opportunity to meet yet another rare
species from Sichuan - golden snub-
nosed monkeys Le Le and Hu Hu. These
adorable primates share their new home
with a pair of long-time Ocean Park icons,
giant pandas An An and Jia Jia, the latter
having attained, during this past year,

the honour of being the oldest female
giant panda under human care. HKJC
has committed to donate HK$5 million in
support of the Jockey Club Ocean Park
Education Programme, which, over a
three year period, will give 30,000 mostly
underprivileged local students a chance to
take part in courses on giant pandas and
golden monkeys offered by OPAHK and to
have fun learning in the Park.

“E-CHE-RARBN [FBEAH] METREQRHARE AR
TRAERZFHLCANEETERARREIARBE EN2RETAMNEH
BEE - LB - BRERRREEHE - EREMF - RARALLHEE
BEREZRRH  BRS [FBEAH] AINSRANSERRESTENE
noBREREPRRXERENNEER - it KMABEBFT —BCR
KNEREEARQABVEEINAERERMS  UAFHR-BE+FRHN
EHEEE [BBEAE] AR - BATERELUWBRNLESRN
B EAUUREEAR  —EEFRENERERETENAR

TE-THNARBN (EREFENIFYE] BRTEFLERET
a RRAURAZHHBEA-—BEEBRINER - WERETINEH)24%
o T8 M TRE] BERNESBEAZBORREHE (2] M [FE] B
Wom [EE] BEERFRAT ZREFROEBMME AR - B AX
BRESEAHBHAN IR AXE [EESEF EHRASE] - #M
BRAR=ZFEBH=BL - ABIREBRARENEESNEBZFL
EERNHERE  SEERRAREE) | SABRNANBESEESFLE -

ERISIE—F

WEABE=THEFER-EBEBRTFRBEES  RRFEMAERER IS
BNEHHLER MEZEXFSER-Z——Z——WBEEEK  EKM
BB ZRATR I - B SFER [Z2HERESTE] TREN  BHEAABRMNEE—
PNE - ARE2EREAT 2ABESHFENKE  RERXMEBEBREELEE
ANESEZ -MFERETDNERAREETELAENEBECE [ 2HBREST
B BHTIRMN=F2z%  BREEMRIESMERNEHRAMTEA (Themed
Entertainment Association) K B8 5B AECOM Economics# &k 2 — & ——
FRRFESHRE  BFERAENFEASARERABAZEZERET UK
mMENY  YHEARFEMBASHEEN - 5/ 2EREBTEURESZH
PTEAFERE  EEMAIZMHEESFAEEBNEFHAREERRE £
BAPRBIRE -

EFERMNBERATHNEBER  FHEBF2EABEE-—FENTED
Z-t  AITEE-—TBARNG  ERCERSETHFEIIMEFEKT - It
o RENBASEBE+TARATNAE=TER  EPHNERRARPIRE

Yet Another Year of

New Records

It goes without saying that the phenomenal
success of 2011/12 was driven by our
many new attractions. However, it is
equally a reflection of our 35-year long
commitment to keeping a day at Ocean
Park always fresh and relevant for the
markets we serve. Our soon-to-conclude
MRP, which proceeded through the past
six years while the Park remained at

full operational capacity, has lifted all
facets of our offerings and kept us at the
leading edge of the international theme
park industry. Even though the number

of major theme parks in the region has
more than tripled since our MRP started,
we managed to move up our attendance
ranking to an unprecedented 11th in the
world, 4th in Asia and 1st in Greater China,
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according to the latest TEA/AECOM
Themed Index. Adding weight to these
lofty numbers were the record number of
unsolicited comments we received from
our guests, testifying to the good times
and wonderful memories they had made
at Ocean Park.

During this year of unprecedented growth,
we welcomed a total of 7.1 million guests,
up 20% from the previous year and ten
years ahead of projection. We achieved
HK$1,598.2 million in revenue, including
HK$488.8 million of in-park revenue and
HK$1,109.4 million of admission revenue,
a year-on-year increase of 33% and 26%,
respectively. We also saw a 49% increase
in EBITDA of HK$505.4 million and set

a new high on cash flow of HK$486.7
million from operating activities. Finally,
our surplus came in at a healthy level of
HK$103.3 million.

Not only was 2011/12 the eighth year in
the past nine that saw us attain a new
attendance record, nearly every single
month has set a new high, making this
past year truly one for the record books.
Further supporting our optimistic outlook
was the new record number of annual
pass subscriptions and significant
increase in in-park revenue, which has
given us a more balanced business

model. Revenue from food and beverage,
for instance, has risen by 34% on the
strength of the many new dining facilities
in the themed areas that opened over

the past two years. Nevertheless, given
persistent uncertainties in global economic
conditions, especially in Europe, we
continued to approach the future with
caution by maintaining an appropriate level
of reserves for contingencies and strategic
capital investments.
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Engaging Local and Outside
Markets with New Offerings

Our success over the years rests in

no small part on our disciplined and
innovative marketing efforts. As a key
pillar of Hong Kong’s tourism industry,
we remained proactive in reaching
external source markets. These outreach
efforts have proven extremely effective
in attracting tourist traffic, especially
among Frequent Independent Travellers
(FITs), which saw a 28% increase over
the previous year.

The many new attractions that opened

in the past two years naturally injected
great energy into our outreach efforts.

We featured the Rainforest prominently
for our visit to Wuhan in July 2011 and
recreated elements of Old Hong Kong in
Beijing, Shanghai and Seoul to give local
tourism media and operators a taste of
our new iconic attractions. During our trip
to Changsha in June 2012, we highlighted
the soon-to-open Polar Adventure to help
drive traffic to Hong Kong for the summer.
We are also excited that our fourth
representative office in China, located in
Chengdu, is set to open at the start of
the new fiscal year, giving us a critical
presence in central China.

Staying relevant to our local market has
always been of paramount importance.
One way in which we accomplish this

is through synergistic partnerships. Our
collaboration with Kee Wah Bakery in Old
Hong Kong is a perfect example of a win-
win situation for two legacy brands with
strong appeals to both locals and tourists.
While Kee Wah can showcase its history
as part of Old Hong Kong, Ocean Park
benefits from being able to offer exclusive
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gift packs of tasty nostalgic treats. Another
significant partnership consummated this
past year was with 7-Eleven, which vastly
expanded our ticketing network in Hong
Kong and gave shoppers one more reason
to visit their favourite convenience store.
We also continued to explore marketing
opportunities for our signature seasonal
events. For instance, we worked with
Volkswagen on a fleet of Halloween-
themed vehicles to take our colourful
ghosts across the Victoria Harbour to
engage the public in festive dances;

and we created our first-ever haunted
attraction outside the Park in the form of

a haunted “coffin factory” inside popular
shopping destination The ONE.

We also kept our marketing approach
relevant by allocating larger budgets for
social media and smartphone technology
to engage our ever-growing base of digital-
savvy fans. The YouTube outreach we
executed for our Halloween event recorded
over 600,000 views. We also created
smartphone apps for the same event to

let our guests monitor queuing time for
each haunted attraction, making their park
experience more enjoyable. The apps
achieved 68,000 downloads, with over
70% of guests finding it useful.

New Attractions Drive

Seasonal Events

The consistent success of our marketing
efforts has been driven in part by the
creativity of our seasonal presentations,
which allow us to constantly refresh our
offerings. For our signature Halloween
Bash celebration this past year, we
transformed Ocean Park into the
Republic of Halloween with the highest-
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ever number of attractions, including
our first-ever 3D haunted house that
featured a locally developed innovative
projection technology. This being the
first Halloween with Aqua City having
opened, we took advantage of the
lagoon with its 360° water screen to
stage a nightly carnival with giant
puppets and a ghoulish procession.

Other new attractions also featured
prominently in our annual “Big-5"events this
past year. The Rainforest took centre stage
during Summer Splash, offering guests a
refreshing ride along our Rapids. We also
initiated our first-ever night admission
promotional offer, giving our guests
exclusive access under more soothing
conditions during summer weekends.

The offer proved to be highly popular,
drawing close to 50,000 guests during

the event period and generating many
positive comments from the community. For
Christmas Sensations and the Chinese New
Year Fiesta, we offered locals and tourists
heart-pumping rides on the Hair Raiser

and other attractions in Thrill Mountain to
celebrate the festive seasons. Lastly, during
the Easter period, we leveraged the opening
of the HKJC Sichuan Treasures to present
the theme of rare Chinese species for our
Animal Month - In High Definition event.
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Heritage of Dedicated Talents
Over the past 35 years, Ocean Park has
provided the Hong Kong community a
unique platform to develop and showcase
its creativity and an incredibly broad
spectrum of talents. Among our latest

staff achievements is the fact that our
assistant show supervisor became the
first-ever nominee from Asia to win the Best
Male Performer Award at the Brass Ring
Awards for Excellence at the International
Association of Amusement Parks and
Attractions (IAAPA) Expo. In addition to
celebrating the success of our young
talents, we also reached out to previous
generations of Park staff by establishing an
Ocean Park Old Pal’s Club this past year to
keep our retired staff members involved in
the Ocean Park family, sharing with them
more milestones and good times.
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Indeed, our full-time family, which
numbered close to 2,000 at the end of
2011/12, has experienced a four-fold
growth since our MRP started. The increase
created a need for high-calibre talents

who could grow into senior positions.
Therefore, we initiated a 2-year Ocean

Park Management Trainee (OPMT)
Programme, whereby five promising
recruits build their leadership skills and

gain necessary insights in preparation

to take up management positions in

Sales and Marketing, Engineering,

Finance, Operations and In-Park Revenue
respectively in 2013. The programme
exposes OPMTs to all the different facets

of our operations and enhances their
knowledge and skills, with the ultimate goal
of grooming them to be future leaders in the
Ocean Park family.

New training programmes were also
introduced for existing staff members. We
revamped the staff orientation programme
to strengthen the focus on service and
include more interactive elements, such
as a park-wide treasure hunt, video
discussion and role playing activities.

To help our people develop their talents,
we launched in February 2012 a High
Potential Programme, which enabled 40
staff members to take part in job rotations,
supervisory and leadership training,
company visits and individual development
planning. We also developed a “Professor
of the Month” programme to strengthen
inter-departmental collaboration by

having different division heads present

an overview of their work, including

real-life cases and business challenges,
to other departments. These and other
programmes helped to foster a true family
atmosphere, as well as deeper employee
engagement in our workplace.

In terms of improving the work
environment, we were able to offer our
valued staff members new facilities, such
as the Summit Canteen, new offices and
workshops; on-going back-of-house
improvements slated for the next four
years will also bring further enhancements.

Chief Executive's Statement 1T 4R & iR &5

ARABBMETHEED - RETEHSESHIEINGE - RAEHBEARE
WHEEFNAR - PINBEEEERZLAENSHEES - RETRRARY
BEERENK - IIRETHBEAREEROCHRYE - AEMETRRERR
BEME-Z2- SRR TEFICBEATRRTE  ENTEEIRRT
EEf - ETEEREA®MIR SEEMARRSEBAZRRETE - 55
BATET TREBHRRY  BETEIPIEEDNH b ERFIEME T/ -
BREIZEERARTFLBEIARE - UINRMPIBNEHE  BXYEWK
FEBRHWITERS  MRAETHLBENRER -

ARETFRRIH  RMAEIRRES2HRE - HINESIERLEEE
ETERE RHEHFOPLZERTESE L ERARNFE-FSREAH
R ERIEH TR o

Success Begins with Quality

Governance and Management
Caring for our staff is just one aspect

of our commitment to a broad range of
sound governance and management
practices. We also took advantage

of our redevelopment to enhance our
management and operational systems.
For instance, our Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) system, set to begin
operation in the second quarter of the
new fiscal year, will improve efficiencies,
transparency and the overall sustainability
of our business. New technology and
practices will continue to be introduced
as the New Ocean Park experience is
further enriched.

We are proud that our Board of
Directors was recognised by the Hong
Kong Institute of Directors this past year
with a “Directors of the Year” award.

Not resting on our laurels, we have also
further enhanced our best practices

by adopting a new code of conduct for
Board Members.

MINEREBLKENES
BEEIARRMRACEKENHEF R RARKESR [2HBRES
2] RACENEEREERS  fIORFTHBREENE_STERBLEE
REIE AL (Enterprise Resource Planning system) @ 2 2B XM HIMN
Z -FHRERERBUSET -BE—SYE (2B 2EER]  HAE
BESIAFZHHNRERERIER  SOBENEFEFBRES -

HNEFPNEESREFESETBESEEMRE [RHESR] - RARR
Kx - RMEBEBE BEBREZFNESRITATA  FLAENEELDR
XEREL—ER-

17



18

Annual Report 2011 -2012 FEERS

Industry Recognition
and Leadership

Our status as a world-class theme
park received a most wonderful
recognition this past year as we were
shortlisted as one of three finalists for
the world famous “Applause Award”
presented by Liseberg Amusement
Park in Sweden — the most prestigious
international award for theme park
management excellence. Analogous to
the Oscars for Cinematography, the award
focuses on excellence in management,
operations, corporate social responsibility

Having grown to become an industry leader
over the years, we continued to share our
experience and expertise with counterparts
throughout the world and in Mainland China
particularly. Mr. Matthias Li, our Deputy
Chief Executive was elected Vice Chair of
the China Association of Amusement Parks
and Attractions (CAAPA) and continued to
serve on the China Ropeway Association
and the National Aquatic Wildlife
Conservation Association and its China
Aquarium Committee. By sharing our best
practices and philosophies through these
organisations, we have supported and

Not only are we finalising the re-tender
of the hotel development projects,

the planning process for the year-
round waterpark, entertainment and
recreational development for the now-
closed Tai Shue Wan area has also
kicked into high gear. We look forward
to sharing with the public during the
coming year details of our roadmap
towards becoming an international
destination resort.
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We have all our stakeholders to thank for
helping us achieve this truly memorable
year. | would like to extend our heartfelt
gratitude to our guests from Hong Kong
and around the world, our business

and conservation partners, different
government departments, charitable
collaborators, local and international green
groups and friends in the tourism industry.
As always, | am proud to work alongside
the caring and dedicated people who
make up our wonderful Ocean Park family.

ENANRBRISIE

participated in the significant growth of the
related industries over the past decade and
will continue to do so in the future.

and creative accomplishments in the
theme park industry.

Striving for New Heights

With Polar Adventure opening soon

after the start of the new fiscal year, our
6-year, 8-phased MRP - the single largest
investment Ocean Park has made in

its 35-year history — will officially come

to a rousing conclusion. The results of

the redevelopment have exceeded our
highest expectations as we have met our
attendance target of 7 million ten years
ahead of projection, giving the management
team and the broader community
tremendous confidence in our ability to
create world-class attractions in Hong Kong
People’s Park on time and on budget.
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Awards
1S 18

Ranked 11th in the world, 4th in Asia and 1st in
Greater China for annual attendance by the TEA/AECOM
Global Attractions Attendance Report 2011

#AThemed Entertainment Association (TEA) X AECOM
EconomicsZ 3k 22011 F R AZ AR ETR  EHAFARL
BEHHEHRENM - DNFALRAPERESE 1L

Finalist for 2012 “Applause Award”
by Liseberg Amusement Park

RN A B 5 B B B+ B A B
[Applause Award ] F#&=38

2011 IAAPA Best Male Performer award,
at the Brass Ring Awards for Excellence,
IAAPA (International Association of
Amusement Parks and Attractions)

01MEIRERER SHHES [ S ER
Hig | 2 [RESERBASAE]

“2011 Directors of the Year Award”
by The Hong Kong Institute of Directors

ERESEEY [20MFEHAHESE

Named one of the “Top 5 Most
Popular Theme Parks” by Fox News

ERRIHEASER
[AARZBANEENE] 2—

The Hong Kong Management Association (HKMA) -

Individual Award, “Outstanding New Trainer Award”

EREEEXGE - RETEZIIRBRRE2012 -
BASRE - [EFHEFIE]

“Caring Organisation” logo by
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service,
awarded since 2005/06

F12005/065F E R EH B S RB B S H
(RO REIR] &

“Gold Award for Outstanding Exhibit (Landscape Display)”
at Hong Kong Flower Show 2012

20125 FBIRARE [ RER - EMFHE - £

Wastewi$e Label - Class of Excellence
by “Hong Kong Awards for
Environmental Excellence”

Productwi$e Label - Class of Excellence
by “Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence”

[ERRGREM S BRRSHA -
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[EBREREHE ] BERESHRE -
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“Best Digital Design Award (Campaign)”
and “The Best Digital Marketing Enterprise”
Digital Marketing Awards by Ming Pao & HK Association of
Interactive 2011 Trendy e-Life Awards

BEed 2011 () X BREH M BB HIBEH AR

Awards #18 21

“Best Creative Buy”
by Metro Daily’s “Metro Creative Awards 2012”

i BIR [2012F HEESE ]

Award for Excellence in Training & Development 2012 -

2 [ RERISESRE]

[RAEBISRET AR (BERE) | R [REBREHEQF

“Best Theme Park Promotions Award”
by Capital Weekly’s 2012 Sales &
Marketing Excellence Awards

EAREE [2012REMSEHAE]
2 [REZEQAEHEREAR]

Most Popular TV Commercial — Leisure,
Entertainment & Hobbies Category” and
“Most Popular Female Talent” by TVB’s “Most
Popular TV Commercial Awards 2011”

TVB [RZBMERESEAE2011 | 2 [REED
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“2012 My Favourite Hong Kong
Theme Park Award” by Sohu.com’s
“My Favourite Hong Kong Brands”

B [REEEEEME] 2
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“Top 3 Yahoo! Emotive Brand Award”,
“Entertainment Category Top Emotive Brand” and “Top Brand
with Corporate Conscience and Social Responsibility”

by Yahoo! Hong Kong’s 2011 Emotive Brand Awards

201M1HEREE [ RIEmMAE ] 2 [Yahoo!= KR IFmEAE ] -
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“Best Rich Media Ad or Crazy Ad - Regional (Merit)”
and “Best WOW Effect (Merit)”
by 2011 Yahoo! Big Idea Chair Awards

01MBERENEBRIBEAE 2 [RELEZHEE K Crazy Ad
MmmES | & [HEWOWRKE ]

Silver Prize and “Citation for Outstanding TV Campaign”
by The Hong Kong Management
Association (HKMA)/Television Broadcasts Limited (TVB)
Awards for Marketing Excellence 2011

HKMA/TVB #EH 5 5R 815 2 SRR %
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“Friend of Social Enterprise 2011” by SE Friends
(8 E | Zefatdlz (20118 K | 2
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Sustainability Report
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As a self-financing, non-profit organisation, Ocean Park has always been
committed to fulfilling its corporate social responsibility to our guests,
the community we serve and the planet. We have developed a broad
range of community care programmes to ensure access by all local
residents, regardless of their circumstance, and proactively share our
expertise and experience with local universities and community groups.
By adopting innovative green designs and managing our environmental
footprint through carbon audits, we hope to inspire our guests and

the community to help minimise our impact on the planet. To ensure
the community can continue to benefit from all that Ocean Park offers,
we continuously enhance and ensure our sustainability as a business
through ever-higher health and safety standards for our guests and staff
by managing our risk profile.
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Green Leadership

Being a theme park dedicated to
connecting people with nature, we are
keenly aware of the need to limit our
impact on the planet through innovative
designs and practices, waste and carbon
management, as well as the promotion of
wider community awareness.

Eco-friendly Designs and Practices

Our approach to creating an eco-friendly
theme park experience starts with the
design of our facilities. For our Polar
Adventure themed zone, we worked with

a locally based international architectural
practice with award-winning green project
credentials on a comprehensive green
approach. The overall design enabled us
to minimise the area’s carbon footprint
through state-of-the-art ventilation,

water chilling, illumination and insulation
systems. Among the many innovative
green design elements is the recycling

of residual cool air to cool down the Life
Support System (LSS) and plant room area
before being discharged, which enabled us
to conserve a significant amount of energy.

We also made important progress this past
year in implementing Building Management
Systems (BMS) to manage resource usage.
All of the new themed areas that opened
under our Master Redevelopment Plan
(MRP), as well as new attractions like Old
Hong Kong and HKJC Sichuan Treasures,
were fitted with BMS to maximise
efficiency and minimise wastage. We also
upgraded various existing facilities in areas
such as lighting, ventilation and insulation
to further conserve energy. Including
projects that have been completed, in
progress and in planning, the amount of
energy targeted to be saved approaches

Sustainability Report B R RS

1 gigawatt-hour annually. Among the many
improvements was the installation of solar
panels on the roof of our electric service
carts, which resulted in a 40% reduction in
energy consumption.

Waste Management

Waste management is a key part of our
efforts to protect the planet. In 2011/12 alone,
we collected 105,073 kg of paper, 87 kg of
aluminium cans and 23,953 kg of plastic
bottles. We were able to collect more

than double the amount of paper recycled
by increasing the number of collection
points. We joined Environmental Protection
Department (EPD)’s “Rechargeable Battery
Recycling Programme” and replaced our
collection boxes with those provided
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by the EPD. Since 2007, our recycling
programme had collected over 450
rechargeable small-sized batteries.

With our food and beverage services
experiencing significant growth, the
management of our food waste has also
become an important focus. In 2011/12,
we collected from food kiosks, restaurants,
staff canteens and the central kitchen
approximately 100,000 kg of food waste,
which was converted by a third-party
company into fish feed.
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Our wide-ranging efforts were once

again recognised by the Environmental
Protection Department of the HKSAR
government and Environmental
Campaign Committee as we were
awarded the “Wastewi$e Label — Class of
Excellence” for a fourth consecutive year.
Equally gratifying was the recognition

of Ocean Park as an eco-friendly
destination among our guests — as 80%
of 9,370 guests interviewed during this
past year rated us as “very caring”/”quite
caring” about environmental protection.

Carbon Management

As a leader among global theme parks,
we constantly look for ways to raise
industry standards in environmental
stewardship. This past year, our

Board of Directors approved a Carbon
Footprint Strategy that includes a
series of carbon reduction programmes
and specific carbon reduction targets
concerning both absolute levels

and intensity. We pledged to reduce
absolute carbon emissions by 10% and
reduce the carbon intensity by 25% per
visitor by 2021/22 when compared with
2011/12. Over the coming ten years, we
will conduct regular carbon audits to
monitor our progress.

Raising Environmental Awareness

Being a world-class destination for informal
education, we have raised awareness of
environmental protection and engaged our
guests, our staff and the broader community
through different initiatives. For instance, we
were the first in Hong Kong to remove shark
fin from our menus in 1995, long before it
became a significant movement in Hong
Kong and around the world. When Aqua City
opened in 2011, our restaurants became one
of the first few restaurants in Hong Kong to
offer sustainable seafood options.

Supporting global events to promote public
awareness is a priority for Ocean Park.

We celebrated World Environment Day
and World Oceans Day by showing an
environmental film for our staff members
to raise their level of environmental
consciousness. During Earth Hour, we not
only switched off all non-essential lighting
for an hour, we also used our Old Hong
Kong attraction to highlight how an earlier
generation conserved valuable resources.
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On a broader community level, we took

part in the Hong Kong International Coastal
Cleanup for an eighth year and again
supported the Green Carnival, organised by
the Green Council, to promote a low-carbon
lifestyle to some 8,000 members of the public
attending the event.
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World-class Community Care
Being Hong Kong People’s Park, we
have developed over the years one

of the largest portfolio of community
care programmes among comparable
theme parks worldwide. We offer free
entry to local senior citizens and people
with disabilities throughout the year,

as well as free admission to all local
residents on their birthday. During this
past year, over 145,834 senior citizens
and 17,602 persons with disabilities,
as well as 176,314 birthday boys and
girls visited us for free. The expanded
birthday free entry offer for the 35th
anniversary celebration also enabled
75,422 people accompanying friends
to gain entry at half price. We also
maintain a number of concession
programmes to benefit the community.
A total of 23,552 Comprehensive Social
Security Assistance (CSSA) recipients
enjoyed our HK$20 admission during
this past year. Overall, our 13 social
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care programmes resulted in over 606,461
beneficiaries and a total value to the
community equivalent to HK$143,468,427 —
the highest ever in our history.

Not only do we offer free access and a
wide range of accessibility assistance to
people with disabilities, we supported
the International Day of Persons with
Disabilities (IDPD) for a 19th consecutive
year by welcoming 6,300 Registration
Card holders and their families and
friends to enjoy a day at the Park. We
also continued to work with the Tung
Wah Group of Hospitals (TWGH) and St.
James Settlement to provide employment
opportunities to people with disabilities.

Committed to helping people help
themselves, we offered a wide range of
employment and training opportunities
to young people in search of a career
path. Through the Labour Department’s
Youth Pre-employment Training
Programme, for instance, we provided
disadvantaged young people employment
opportunities in our retail operations.
Our Ocean Park Theme Park Food &
Beverage Services Trainee Programme,
offered in collaboration with the Labour
Department’s Youth Pre-employment
Training Programme and the Youth Work
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Experience and Training Scheme
(YPTP-YWETS), Hong
Kong Federation of Youth
Groups (HKFYG) and
the Hospitality Industry
Training & Development
Centre (HITDC),
produced a total of
63 trainee graduates.
For this programme, we
committed over HK$5.3
million in 2011/12 alone to
cover wages, training courses
and other benefits.

To benefit the broader community,

we continued to make available our
facilities to different local charity groups
and worked with youth organisations

to increase educational opportunities

at animal attractions, helping nurture

the next generation of educators and
conservationists. As well, our senior
management team again volunteered their
time — totalling 723 hours this past year -

to share their experience with different
individuals and groups through university
lectures, community activities and industry
association meetings.
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Health and Safety

Throughout our 35-year history, the

health and safety of our guests and

staff have remained our top priorities.
Even with the introduction of new rides

in the Thrill Mountain themed area, we
were able to maintain our 99% reliability
record, one of the highest achievements

in the industry. To consistently achieve
this high standard, we regularly arrange
amusement ride specialists from the
United States to conduct safety audits on
ride operation and maintenance, seasonal
attractions and overall park operations.
Equally important are the training and
vigilance of our staff. This past year, we
engaged widely respected consultants
from the United States to conduct the Ride
Operator Trainer Certification Programme
for 15 managers/supervisors. As well, over
150 frontline attendants received training
to enhance their attention to safety and
service. We also organised our fifth Ocean
Park Safety & Environmental Quiz as a fun
way to keep staff awareness at the highest
possible level.

Our commitment to health and safety not
only includes our physical facilities, but
also extends to the multitude of dining
experiences we offer. We are thus proud

to be the first theme park in Asia to be
awarded 1SO22000 certification for our
food safety management. This past year,
we supported the Occupational Safety

& Health Goodies Bag Distribution in
Catering Industry — an initiative organised
by Radio Television Hong Kong (RTHK)
and Occupational Safety & Health Council
(OSHC) and shared the safety practices
adopted in our restaurants and kitchens
with popular artists, disc jockeys and the
listening public.
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Risk Management

Managing risks is critical to ensuring
Ocean Park’s long term sustainability as
a company and a destination of choice.
Since the establishment of our Enterprise
Risk Management System in 2006,

we have continued to engage outside
specialists to meet with management to
review and update the Park’s risk profile;
we also conducted internal risk control
monitoring to assess the effectiveness of
our risk control measures. This past year,
we further expanded the scope of our
risk profiling review to include zoological
operations, life support systems for
animals, ride maintenance and operations.
The enhancement put us in a better
position to safeguard our reputation and
improve our corporate governance. Being
an early adopter of risk management
among theme parks, we were invited to
share our experience with industry peers
at the Safety Seminars 2011 organised by
the Amusement Industry Manufacturers
and Suppliers (AIMS) International.
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As the world increasingly looks to private
enterprises to help manage the use of the
planet’s limited resources and provide
social care to the community they serve,
we are committed to enhancing all

facets of our sustainability practices so
that future generations can continue to
connect with nature at Ocean Park.
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Education
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Ocean Park has grown immensely as a public education asset over the past 35
years. Not only has the range of our educational programmes expanded along
with our animal collection and exhibits, the modes of presentation have become
more immersive and interactive in keeping with global trends since the 1970s in
using edutainment for public advocacy. We have also come to play an increasingly
important role in the local educational system through the work of Ocean Park
Academy, Hong Kong (OPAHK). Our redevelopment has given us an opportunity to
develop new programmes for the public to enjoy up-close and behind-the-scenes
encounters with our animal ambassadors, as well as new classroom facilities

for students to optimise their learning experience. We have also expanded our
conservation education classroom well beyond the boundaries of the Park through
education and conservation programmes delivered at local schools and exhibits
in public venues. In 2011/12, our total investment in education has increased by
over 11% compared to the previous financial year.
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Steadfast Commitment

to Education

Building upon the emotional connections
our visitors form with our animal
ambassadors, Ocean Park’s educational
mandate is further expanded through

the conservation advocacy found within
our courses, interpretive materials and
presentations. We have gathered together
a dedicated team of over 40 talented
educators with backgrounds ranging
from the sciences to communications.
Among their many responsibilities is the
development of displays and interpretive
materials that help our guests learn about
the animals encountered within Ocean
Park and understand ways in which they
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could help protect wildlife and habitats.

To reinforce these messages, personal
interpretation through narrations is provided
at animal exhibits.

To ensure that our educational team stays
at the cutting edge of public engagement
and education, they undergo professional
training with the Association of Zoos

and Aquariums (AZA) and visit other

zoos and aquariums around the world

to learn about the latest trends in public
edutainment. Given our decades of
experience, we have become a mentor

to the many newer facilities around the
region, offering them advice and insights
on creating and delivering effective
messages, in forms that range from text,
narration, physical model, graphics, to
animation. Our Senior Education Manager,
for instance, actively promotes industry
cooperation through her role as regional
representative of the International Zoo
Educator Association (IZEA).

In 2011 we formed our Education
Advisory Committee, with participation
by representatives from diverse sectors,
including local green groups, to help
enhance the quality of our educational
work. The Committee met three times
during this past fiscal year to review the
interpretive materials at the HKJC Sichuan
Treasures and Polar Adventure, as well
as the educational messages conveyed
through the retail products we developed
for the new themed areas.
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Learning Experiences
for All Ages

For guests seeking unique and up-close
encounters with our animal ambassadors,
we have developed a wide array of
programmes, including our ever-popular
Dolphin Encounter and Honorary Pandas
Keeper programmes. The former enables
our guests to meet and make friends with
our dolphins under the guidance of our
experienced educators; while the latter
offers the public an exclusive visit to our
pandas’ den where they learn how to
prepare their meals and enrichment. With
the launch of each new themed area under
our Master Redevelopment Plan (MRP),
we were able to offer more innovative
programmes that, for instance, allow

our guests to camp overnight or snorkel
inside our Grand Aquarium. The public
can also take part in behind-the-scenes
tours of Amazing Asian Animals, the Grand
Aquarium and the Rainforest, and to learn
little-known details about the care our
animal ambassadors receive.

We have also developed a popular
corporate training programme called
“Ultimate Survival”. Participants act as a
team of professional consultants tasked
with helping an island country solve its
social and economic crisis by tackling

a series of exciting challenges spread
throughout the Park. The programme
not only helps build team spirit, but also
inspires support for implementing green
practices in the workplace. We are pleased
to report that over 90% of participants
said the programme “enhanced their
willingness to protect animals and the
environment”.
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New Courses Strengthen

Educational Platform

Ocean Park has been a favourite recreational
destination for local children starting from
its opening day. Through the work of Ocean
Park Academy Hong Kong (OPAHK), our
education arm, we have also become their
favourite classroom — in part because

our courses feature puppetry, animation,
video, storytelling, role-playing and drama
to engage their interest and imagination.
Always looking to improve our work, we
engaged an independent consulting firm

in May 2011 to conduct training for our
educators and evaluate their effectiveness
in delivering environmental education. It
was found that OPAHK provides quality
educational programmes and our educators
are well-equipped with knowledge and
teaching aids to encourage and engage
students in class activities. We will be
working to make our courses even

more student-oriented based on the
recommendations of the consultant.

During the 2011/12 fiscal year, a record

high of over 61,000 students ranging from
kindergarten (age 3-5) to secondary 4-6 (age
15-17) took part in some 2,400 courses,
delivered under 35 different programmes.
This brought the total number of students
that have benefited from our courses to over
630,000 since our education programmes
were first launched in 1992.

Education # & L(F

With Hong Kong’s education system
putting a strong focus on liberal studies,
OPAHK was quick to offer support. Adding
one more course to our repertoire, the
“Rainforest Crisis” provided students
with an overview of the rich resources
contained within rainforests and an
examination of the pros and cons of oil
palm cultivation within these sensitive
habitats. Students were also encouraged
to become aware of the ingredients

of their purchases and learn to make
conservation-friendly choices.

As one of the few theme parks worldwide
that offer a combination of animal
presentations and amusement rides, we
have been offering a “Physics in Motion”
course in addition to our many animal-
related courses. With the opening of
Thrill Mountain, we refreshed the course
materials to take advantage of the new
rides. Students would first take a ride

to experience the thrill and collect data,
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which would then be analysed with the
help of a computer programme. They
would then take part in a practical
workshop to design their own roller
coaster for maximum fun and safety. Other
new attractions, such as HKJC Sichuan
Treasures and Polar Adventure, will also be
incorporated into our course materials.

Taking part in the Education Bureau
funded programme “Creating English
Language Environment for Students in
Hong Kong Project” for a second year
during 2011/12, we managed to triple the
number of participating senior primary
school students to 7,800. The students
not only learned about animals and their
habitats through English, they could also
join a writing competition by submitting
English written entries that describe their
learning experience at Ocean Park. Winning
students were awarded by the Bureau with
a certificate of recognition and a prize.
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The Academy also continued to offer the
Teacher Day Camp, which familiarised
teachers with our courses and helped them
enhance their approach to environmental
education through workshops and sharing
of experience.

As a workplace supported by a diverse
range of talents, we again provided local
students pondering their future careers
with the opportunity to visit seven
different back-of-house areas for up-
close observations of how staff members
in different departments carry out their
daily work in the“Workplace visits to
Ocean Park” programme.

Educating beyond the Park

Our educational team also supported

a number of outreach activities at local
schools. To promote awareness about
environmental protection, we continued to
offer our Clean Air Outreach Programme.
We also developed two programmes
focused on Asian animals and their
conservation: Asian Animals Exploration
(for primary schools) and Asian Wildlife
Conservation (for secondary schools). A
total of over 3,800 students benefited from
these outreach programmes during this
past year.

We also offer our Juvenile Horseshoe
Crab Programme, funded by OPCFHK
with technical instruction provided by City

University of Hong Kong, for a second time
this past year. The number of participating
secondary schools doubled to 20,

enabling 400 students to experience the
joy of conservation work within their own
classrooms over a five-month period. They
helped raise over 500 horseshoe crabs,
which will be released to their natural
breeding ground at the start of the new
academic year.

Last but not least, we engaged the
general public at one of the busiest
shopping districts in Hong Kong by
presenting an igloo-themed exhibit ahead
of the opening of Polar Adventure. Inside
the exhibit were numerous photographs
and information about the plight of polar
animals and the habitats under threat due
to global climate change.

As the need for stronger awareness and
interest in nature conservation grows
around the world, we will continue to
develop engaging exhibits, programmes
and courses to help make a difference
through education.
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“The experience of visiting animal exhibits can enhance our
commitment to protecting animals and the environment,”
according to 90% of guests surveyed in 2011/12.
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Ocean Park has grown during the past 35 years from a local marine zoological
facility into not only a world-class theme park but also a leading funder of
wildlife conservation among zoos and aquariums worldwide. As a testament
to our commitment to animal care excellence, a number of our animal
ambassadors have been a part of this transformation from the day we first
opened, playing a role in both local and global movements of conservation
awareness. Yet, the plight of a great many species in the wild have been under
increasing pressure due to the rapid rise of human-driven development across
virtually all geographical regions of the planet over the past three decades.
Indeed, the rate of species extinction appears to be surging along with the
degradation and destruction of habitats, making our work as conservationists
and advocates ever more daunting and indispensable.
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Our Growing Family

Our family of animal ambassadors is the
heart of our conservation advocacy. Back
in 1977, we started with a collection of
approximately 165 species, with a strong
focus on fishes and marine mammals.

At the end of the 2011/12 fiscal year, we
were home to 470 species representing
diverse ecological systems, from marine
to freshwater habitats, and under the
canopy of a rainforest to both poles of
the Earth. The growth of our animal family
allowed us to expand the conservation
messages we convey to our guests,
helping them become aware of challenges
faced by different wildlife and inspiring
them to make a difference through
everyday action.

Among the new species added to the
Park’s collection during this past year
were the golden snub-nosed monkey

for the new Hong Kong Jockey Club
Sichuan Treasures attraction; as well as
the spotted seal, the northern sea lion,
the Pacific walrus, the snowy owl and the
Arctic fox, which will all be presented in
Polar Adventure opening early in the new
fiscal year. For our soon-to-be entirely
retrofitted Atoll Reef, we acquired four
grey nurse sharks through an animal

exchange programme with Two Oceans
Aquarium in South Africa. We also
received from Fukuoka Nakamichi Marine
World a pair of spotted wobbegong
sharks, which were the offspring of
another pair we gifted to the same
Japanese facility three years ago.
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Legacy of Animal Care and

Breeding Success

As the first theme park outside North
America to meet or exceed the stringent
accreditation requirements of the
Association of Zoos and Aquariums
(AZA), we take particular pride in nurturing
healthy animal ambassadors so that they
can connect our guests with nature. Not
only have we been able to keep several
animal ambassadors thriving in the Park
for 35 years, we are also the home of the
oldest female giant panda under human
care. We have developed particular
expertise in training animals to voluntarily
participate in health checks so that we can
closely monitor their conditions. This past
year, for instance, our red pandas learned
to have their temperature taken as part of
their regular care routines.

Our steadfast commitment to animal care
has enabled us to not only support our
exhibits with animals born or hatched
under human care, but also produce
surplus animals for exchange with other
zoological facilities. This allowed us to
improve the sustainability of populations
within the park, as well as acquire new
species for our collection to broaden

the conservation message we convey.
Additionally, our work in animal care
and husbandry contributes to human
knowledge about the biology of different
animals, which could directly help their
counterparts in the wild.

With the opening of new attractions,

we were able to introduce best-in-class
back-of-house facilities, where our
animals receive care and give birth to new
generations. For instance, the state-of-
the-art design and facilities of the Grand
Aquarium enabled us to become one of
fewer than five aquariums in the world

to have successfully spawned mackerel
tunas. Always looking to improve our
animal care capabilities, we continued to
send staff members to outside facilities
to expand their knowledge and skills.
This year, three of our staff members
visited different aquariums in Japan to
learn new techniques for keeping and
breeding several species, including sea
jellies, manta rays and tunas. Also, our
trainers attended conferences held by
the International Marine Animal Trainers’
Association (IMATA) and improved their
knowledge about caring for marine
animals. Our staff also benefited when
experts on penguins spent several weeks
with them during this past year.

As a responsible member of the
conservation community, we share

our animal care expertise with others
whenever possible. This year, we
helped the Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department (AFCD) nurse
two rare hawksbill sea turtles back to
health before they were released into
the wild. We also supported our chief
veterinarian’s volunteer work by giving
him time off to visit Cambodia to treat
an aging elephant, which suffered

from a badly injured foot after years

of carrying tourists on its back. To
ensure aquariums in mainland China
can benefit from our experience of
preparing for the opening of Grand
Aquarium and the Rainforest, we made a
presentation at the Chinese Association
of Natural Science Museum — Aquarium
Symposium in Harbin in October 2011.

During the past year, we celebrated the
birth of a fourth-generation California

sea lion, along with one other sea lion
pup, as well as a rare yellow-footed
tortoise. Another exciting development

is the completion of a second breeding
season for our penguins, resulting in the
birth of 15 chicks. At the same time, we
witnessed the birth of three tamarins and
one pygmy marmoset at the Rainforest
Exhibit. Last but not least, we welcomed,
for the first time ever, a new generation

of red-eyed tree frogs to Ocean Park. As
our new Marine Mammal Breeding and
Research Centre (MMBRC) went into full
operation this past year, we look forward
to building on our legacy of success in this
area, which includes being the first ever
to successfully breed bottlenose dolphins
through artificial insemination in 2000.
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Ocean Park Conservation

Foundation, Hong Kong

Ocean Park recognised the need to
further enhance its contribution to wildlife
conservation by directly establishing a
conservation foundation in 1993 to support
studies and projects across Asia. Funds
raised through a portion of the Park’s
admission revenue, panda merchandise
sales proceeds and revenue from animal
encounter programmes directly support
the Foundation. In addition, the entirety
of admission revenue from our annual
Conservation Day in January was also
donated to the Foundation.

Through the above donation mechanisms,
Park guests have indirectly contributed

a total of HK$51 million to the
Foundation since 2005, whilst their direct
contributions through donation boxes
and our Octopus donation mechanisms
provided an additional HK$2.2 million
towards conservation. In the 2011/12
fiscal year, the Foundation received a
record amount of HK$10 million from
Ocean Park, in addition to over HK$1.3
million raised at a special Halloween
Bash preview night hosted for OPCFHK
in September 2011, with The Australia
and New Zealand Banking Group Limited
(ANZ) as the title sponsor. Ocean Park
also offered other resources in support
of the Foundation’s work, including staff
time, office space and facilities.

The Foundation has funded hundreds of
worthy conservation projects since its
inception. Two significant results achieved
by OPCFHK-supported conservation
projects were the discovery of a new
amphibian species in Vietnam and the
successful growth in population size

of a critically endangered crocodile
species in the Philippines. In 2011/12
alone, OPCFHK allocated HK$5 million
to support 42 projects, involving 36
institutions worldwide, on 27 animal
species across 10 countries.

One of the projects the Foundation is
particularly proud of was launched at our
17th annual Ocean Park Conservation Day,
held in January 2012. The project involves
establishing at Sun Yat-sen University,
China’s largest Chinese white dolphin
DNA bank, which will play a key role in
identifying the relationship among different
populations of Chinese white dolphins and
providing scientific data that could inform
long-term conservation strategies.

As a leading advocate for giant pandas
in the region, the Foundation established
the Giant Panda Base Rebuilding Fund
immediately after the 2008 Sichuan
earthquake to rally local support for
rebuilding efforts. A total of over HK$12
million have since been raised to fund

S8 rBREEE
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the planting of bamboos, equipment
sponsorship and facilities rebuilding.

This past year, the Foundation approved
funding in the amount of HK$1.48 million
on rebuilding a damaged field station

in the Chagangliang Nature Reserve in
Gansu Province; sponsorship of 100 GPS-
equipped cameras for the 4th National
Giant Panda survey and a patrol car for
the Changqing National Nature Reserve;
habitat restoration for Qinling giant pandas
at Niuweihe and Sanyuanba in Shaanxi
Province; patrolling and monitoring in
Mabian Dafengding Nature Reserve and
studying the foraging behaviour of pandas
in Liziping Nature Reserve.

In addition to being a key funder of
conservation projects, OPCFHK also
collaborates with the AFCD to directly
engage in local conservation work. For
instance, in 2011/12 alone, our Cetacean
Stranding Response Team attended

to 37 cases of reported stranding. The
Team was formed in 2005 along with the
establishment of a cetacean necropsy
facility within Ocean Park for studying
carcasses collected in Hong Kong waters.
Over the years, the Foundation has
collected on behalf of AFCD hundreds of
biological samples, some of which were
donated this past year in support of the
above-mentioned DNA bank project.
Another on-going collaboration with AFCD
was a contraception project for local wild
monkeys in order to better manage their
wild populations.
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Education is another area of focus

for OPCFHK. To involve the younger
generation in the conservation of giant
pandas, the Foundation inaugurated a
programme called Panda Action, which
gave 20 local university students the
opportunity to visit the Foping Nature
Reserve in Shaanxi Province to teach
over 1,100 students about the Qinling
pandas in April 2012. The programme
not only raised panda conservation
awareness among mainland Chinese
students, it also developed the education
and communication skills of Hong Kong
students, helping nurture a new generation
of conservation advocates.
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The Foundation continued to provide
conservation fieldwork opportunities
across Asia for local university students
through its University Students
Sponsorship Programme (USSP), which
was sponsored by Ocean Park’s Chairman
Allan Zeman. During 2011/12, local
students gained valuable experience

by helping investigate the relationship
between blue whale and oceanic
processes in Sri Lanka; assess the
population status of Komodo dragons in
the Island of Flores, Indonesia; and join
the human-orangutan conflict response
unit to conserve the Critically Endangered
Sumatran orangutan in Indonesia.

Supporting Conservation

outside the Park

Ocean Park was recently recognised

by the AZA as among fewer than two
dozen member facilities that contribute to
wildlife conservation at a level equalling or
exceeding 3% of their respective operating
budget. In addition to our support for

HEEE  XSFHEMEIE EBSFAEREESHARAREERESH
#R > Hh—ERMESFREZEDFBFERFESE  EHHERT
HEE -

HEREBSFLAEARBEESNS —BALTHEER - AZBAFE-NRBHERE
RS - SEBAEDREFARE  BEEEFLEARBEESNR-ZT-—-F0O
A-ERT AR5 [R#ETH] NEAEHE B+ BB RBLERTIMR
EAEBITEIREARER  YHREHBB - T -—BE2EEBFRHERE
SHAVE R AN - WA BITNESI B BEBIEREREARN - BFREAT
RESMBENHERN BB  BHEMMARSH — KRB XE -

FRBINETFEREXETEYN [BIMERERBLEYFE] &
BEFAERBEESAFTMABERETNEANBHERRE  E—F7T
BREIE E-2-——Z2-—"FEHNE  SHEFANFTHBELESFIHEZ
HMRETE  BREEANERFMRERESTEBNER SRR
HEELZREZENERER - 2ROEARGRIBANARBEHERC 25T
BRAEEE -

S RBEUAINIRE LF
DNERAREHEBESEE AN B2 R+ SHBEEREED 2
SHULARTHBERE TENSEREZ — - BEBHTHTELER
BESH  RATEZSERIFENENE - 251 CEEHT —EHHY
MEREBHE - FEBEAREEROBENRERR - ROBRES
HRRREWE LM -
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OPCFHK, we also directly fund research
in the wild. For instance, we supported a
4-year population study of beluga whales
in the Okhotsk Sea to determine their
sustainability and conservation status and
will continue to support further studies.

We also make available our facilities

and animals for cutting-edge scientific
research. We are currently collaborating
with a Singapore-based research team on
a study concerning the echolocation and
object recognition abilities of dolphins.

To take our involvement in scientific work
to a higher level, we are in the process of

establishing our own research department.

In addition, the Park supported the
Development Bureau of the HKSAR
government on Wolong rebuilding
efforts by consulting on the design

and construction of state-of-the-art
research and care facilities for giant
pandas. In April 2012, our Deputy Chief
Executive accompanied the Secretary
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for Development of HKSAR on a visit to
Sichuan to review the progress of the
rebuilding work.

As the challenges faced by wildlife

and habitats evolve over the coming
decades, we will continue to develop our
conservation platform to instil awareness,
and inspire action to make a positive
impact in the wild.
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Append]x Changes in Ocean Park's

Bﬁ ﬁl% Animal Collection from

1July 2011 to 30 June 2012
—B——FtRA-BEF-_F
NE=t+88F REMiFKst

Marine Terrestrial
Mammal Mammal
BFHIE fELHIE

Bird Reptile  Amphibian
BE e &3 48 MR

No. of animals
as at 1 July 2011
BYEY (BE=Z——FtH—H)

Births'
A

Other Acquisition32
Hih 5| A

Mortality3
T

Other Dispositions®*

HibiE

No. of animals
as at 30 June 2012
BYHEE (BE2=Z——F<A=1+A1)

Notes:
1. In-park births included: two California sea lions, three red-handed tamarins, one pygmy marmoset, thirty anacondas, one yellow-footed
tortoise, thirteen gentoo penguins, two rockhopper penguins, four green-winged macaws, one pied crow and one freshwater stingray.

. The Park acquires animals primarily through exchanges with other zoological parks and facilities, donations and purchases, etc. A large
number of fish and significant number of marine mammals, terrestrial mammals, birds and amphibians were acquired this past year for
exhibits inside the newly opened Grand Aquarium, Rainforest and Polar Adventure themed areas.

. Almost all of the animals lost over the past year were due to natural causes. Small-sized fishes such as goldfish, tetra, razorfish, milkfish,
fusilier and cardinal fish were lost near the end of their natural lifespan of approximately 2-4 years. We also lost one California sea lion
during surgical anaesthesia; four rodents due to old age; 42 birds due to old age (mostly aviary birds, such as pigeons, doves, sparrows
and bulbuls) ; and 31 reptiles, including 27 anaconda snakelets, suspected to have succumbed to a viral infection in utero.

V - t l t t - t - . Other dispositions include exchanges with other zoological facilities, releases to the wild, etc.
1tal Statistics
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Calendar of Events
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Calendar of Events F= P =518

New Attractions And Major Milestones
Wr=ro X ERehR

Thrill Mountain - Offering 6 Adrenaline-filled Rides -

Launched in December 2011

BEREN 2 ——F T A 2B SERHKBEEE
[E)RRHE | TIBAAS AB LIRBEA NS 25

Old Hong Kong
Combining Herit
Launched in Ma
“E-ZHFZRARENSFLAE [BBEAH] BHEROIRIE
ERRETIRBEEAETRA 2BE— S tBELREEZRTIEHSE
ENEREANESEPRAERRERHFR
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Hong Kong Jockey Club Sichuan Treasures Unveiled in April 2012
EAE [EEESEN)IBVE] R=F—=

BELAE [ERAERENIHZE] F FHARS Ocean Park Summer Splash
pSEINEEPIS

Ocean Park Halloween Bash
EELET B R

World’s First Haunted Attraction with CAVE 0.5 3D Technology

Unveiled in September 2011

EREERACAVE 0.52RHNIDRAER - E——F N ARENEFREEX
7y e W R L A R RIE R B AR

Ocean Park Christmas Sensation
EEAEER 2 Ho Ho Ho
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Industry Recognition And New Records
B AEIDNG iF

Ocean Park Ranked as 11th Theme Park in the World by TEA/AECOM
Global Attractions Attendance Report 2011
BELAER -—ZE——FTEAAECOMTESHHEERAZZHRE+ {1

Ocean Park Lunar Lucky Fiesta
EAEREREFE

Ocean Park Broke Annual Attendance Record for 8th time in 9 Years
EELABNFERE S OREREE AZARLEE

Ocean Park Animal Month — In High Definition
HEAESEBYA

Ocean Park Hong Kong Produced First Winner from Asia for
IAAPA Brass Ring Best Male Performer Award
BFAEETEEMELEARSHGEEE - ——

IAAPAR 55 EE A B AR A EMRER2MNIERE
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Caring Initiatives

FAE LS EN

Ocean Park Received International Recognition for Park Management
and Popularity as a Finalist for the Renowned “Applause Award”

by Liseberg Amusement Park
TE-CHEMASTREFAEZEERZENEERERRRE ANES
HIFHEBRARFENEBENHT RESEERBApplause Award& & =3

=

Ocean Park Offered Free Admission to 6,300 Guests
on IDDP 2011 - Ocean Park Fun Day
WELABEBEFEATZERALIZEH_Z——EKRERAE 8F ER%A ]

Ocean Park Awarded with the “Gold Award for Outstanding Exhibit
(Landscaping Display)” at Hong Kong Flower Show 2012
BFRAEZTHERAFRNRYE BRTASHERANE —E——F58EHFRE
BE (REEm —BEMEHE — o8]

Ocean Park Halloween Bash Charity Night Raised HK$1.3M for
Ocean Park Conservation Foundation Hong Kong
TARBRBREZERATEEFIAEREELSES—B=1TE8

Ocean Park Recruited Models for Halloween Bash for
the First Time with Nearly 1,100 Openings
WEAETARERBEREABEERERT SMNRHE
REWBEHIBEEI— T BEREREERE
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Animal Celebrations
NNE NS BN

Largha Seals from China Welcomed to Polar Adventure
FLARBCERMIOENMA [KEXE | BYRE XETH

First Park-born Marmoset Joined The Rainforest Family

BERERHAENKBIA [BERMRLE | BIYRE RETS

Five New Chinese Giant Salamanders Welcomed to Amazing Asian Animals
FAEBCEAREEANS (MBI RIE | SBYKE

Ocean Park Achieved World-class Standard in Conservation by Providing Caring Home
and Healthy Life for Pandas of Different Ages; Ying Ying and Le Le Officially Stepped into
Adulthood on their 6th Birthday

BEFAEERBREMR 2HERARBRERRER BE - Y- BEBEXDERFH
TEZTEBRASHERRERE-FRARHM

Ocean Park Achieved 100% Penguin Baby Survival Rate after Breeding Season
FARRECREEFTEAR AIEF s AR EENBARE
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Rare Golden Monkeys Made Debut at Hong Kong Jockey Club Sichuan Treasures
WELBERBYRERL 4R SHEEESENIFYE

Pacific Walrus Made Debut at Polar Adventure
ATHERIMESEARN DIEX ] EHEARIRAE

Northern Sea Lions and Snowy Owls Welcomed to the Ocean Park Family
LR - SREEMAEEFLEEYRE AETS SRR 2 b SrEm T 2
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Environmental Initiatives
IRigiREIRE

Ocean Park Proudly Supported International Coastal Cleanup 2011
for the 8th Consecutive Year
WELAEEEN\FR IR _E——BREFREREY

Ocean Park Supported Earth Hour for 4th Consecutive Year

and Inspired Green Lifestyle
EAEEENTERE [HIR—/NE | EgeLEEEE

Polar Adventure Showcased Innovative Green Designs in Comprehensive Approach
Targeting Air, Water, Lighting and Insulation - Becoming World’s First Attraction to Cool
Equipment Room with Residual Cool Air

EFAEZHRE [KEBXH | BREREERGRHY AZER - KE - RARBRZSLEA
RRN&E 2REETESHEBRRENSERIAKERTRE
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Education And Animal Conservation
HELTIENIDIRE

Joint Promotions
BIFER

==

Hong Kong First Electronic Theme Park Ticketing Option Launched in
Collaboration with 7-Eleven

2REHEITELEE IR BFLENET-ElevenBF a1F A R FRERHRSE

Over 500 Students Participated in Ocean Park Rainforest X Siu Hak Conservation
Drawing and Comic Design Competition to Promote Rainforest Conservation
Honourable Judges Siu Hak and C Allstar Select Winning Works
BRIARFNEESNEFABREATHMRBEREEAFLE LAZEBRERS
MRS M=K C AllStari B BRHSRIER

Halloween Bash Characters Paraded Hong Kong’s Hottest Spots in
Halloween-themed Volkswagen Fleet

WENET B EHMREE—REE RN VolkswagenMS IR B H XGE LRI

Animal Month — In High Definition Featured Real-time Interactive Animation Show
Hong Kong Jockey Club Sponsors 30,000 Students
BEHSEHYREEABEDE [ERIES] —BELEEEY2HEBERERE

Old Hong Kong Launched Galore of Tasty Treats, Introduced Traditional Feast of

“Nine Big Bowls” and Promoted Exclusive Eco-friendly Nostalgic Gift Packs
with Partner Kee Wah Bakery

EERE [EBEAE | 2MSRBEEHTREIR BERERNLAEEE  28&Z
REIERER BRARATEH XSRS HERBAFE BRETRERMARRRS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE BOARD OF OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

We have audited the financial statements of Ocean Park Corporation (the “Corporation”) set out on pages 64 to 101,
which comprise the balance sheet as at 30th June 2012, and the income and expenditure account, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Board members’ responsibility for the financial statements

The Board is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
and the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987, and for such internal control as the Board determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with the provisions of the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Corporation’s preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Board, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Corporation’s affairs as

at 30th June 2012 and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong

Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Ocean Park
Corporation Ordinance 1987.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27th September 2012
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BEAELT
BALANCE SHEET BEERAER
AS AT 30TH JUNE 2012 “E—"F5xA=1+H
2012 2011
Note  HKS million  HKS million
iz HWEET BEEET
Non current assets EREDEE
Property, plant and equipment Y ER N ] 5 5,458.1 5213.7
Club debenture gfES 6 2.8 23
5,460.9 5,216.0
Current assets e B o
Inventories =78 7 73.5 51.7
Trade and other receivables g 5 R EAEWER 8 35.5 23.7
Current account with the Ocean Park Trust Fund EEENBEETERESHERRE 3.1 1.9
Financial instruments EHMITE 9 93.4 208.4
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBREES 10 1,788.6 19487
1,994.1 22344
Current liabilities mEaE
Trade and other payables B 5 RAEMBEMRK 11 306.0 467 .4
Deferred income IEFEU A 89.2 88.5
395.2 555.9
Net current assets REEERE 1,598.9 1,678.5
Non-current liabilities ERBDAR
Government subordinated loan and Commercial loans BN BERREEER 12 4,822.5 4,845.0
Interest payable on Government subordinated loan BT B SRS FI S 12 374.9 289.9
Financial instruments EHMITE 9 333.9 165.6
5,531.3 5,300.5
Net assets HEPE 1,528.5 1,594.0
Financed by: B&kRiR:
Capital fund BERES 13 475.0 475.0
Accumulated surplus BREER 1,385.5 1,282.2
Hedging reserve P 14 (334.2) (164.9)
Revaluation reserve BB 6 2.2 17
1,528.5 1,594.0

Allan Zeman, GBM, GBS, JP
Chairman

BREX ' GBM ' GBS ' JP
£

The notes on pages 70 to 101 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2012
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BELELT
Rax

BE_F——_FA=tHIFE

Revenue

Operating costs

Surplus from operations

Depreciation and loss on disposal

Finance costs

Strategic review and redevelopment expenses
Transfer from the Ocean Park Trust Fund

Net operating surplus

Investment income

Surplus for the year

L'ON

A

EERR

R M

BB R
REMRNRERER
BRI EERES
EERRRH
REWA

FEEERE

The notes on pages 70 to 101 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note
MiaE

15

16

18
19

19

20

2012 2011

HKS million  HKS million
B¥EEHET BEBEER
1,598.2 12487
(1,092.8) (909.5)
505.4 3392
(297.3) (188.6)
(132.6) (61.3)
(6.2) (3.3)

6.2 3.3

75.5 893

27.8 15.8

103.3 105.1
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME {F& &%

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2012 BES—"FRA=THLEE

Surplus for the year FERR

Other comprehensive income Hftig &l

Change in fair value of club debenture SRESNATEESE
Cash flow hedges B &M+

Other comprehensive income for the year FEERMGENE
Total comprehensive income for the year T EERGERS

The notes on pages 70 to 101 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note
Mi=E

2012 2011

HKS million  HKS million
BYEEET BERER
103.3 105.1

0.5 0.4
(169.3) (59.7)
(168.8) (59.3)
(65.5) 458

OCEAN PARK CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2012

BELELT
HaEHx
BE—F——FXA=-tTHLFE
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Balance at 1st July 2010
R-ZE-ZFtA—B#&H
Surplus for the year

FERBER

Other comprehensive income

Hftiz &l

Change in fair value of club debentures (Note 6)
BESFN AT EEZE (iEE6)

Cash-flow hedges

BETE

Total comprehensive income for the year
TEERESKRE

Balance at 30th June 2011
RZB——FRA=THER

Balance at 1st July 2011
R=2——FtA—B#&&%
Surplus for the year
FERER

Other comprehensive income

Hftiz &l

Change in fair value of club debentures (Note 6)
EFESNATFEZE (Hi=6)

Cash-flow hedges

BERE

Total comprehensive income for the year
sEERGSkKE

Balance at 30th June 2012
R-E—_FXA=1+H#e

Capital Accumulated Hedging Revaluation
fund surplus reserve reserve Total
HKS million HKS million  HKS million  HKS$ million  HKS million
BEFES AW=EER B ith G i E(h AR #et
B¥ERT AfoRT E¥EERT SB¥EERT E¥EET
475.0 1,177.1 (105.2) 13 1,548.2
- 105.1 = = 105.1
- = - 0.4 0.4
- - (59.7) - (59.7)
- - (59.7) 0.4 (59.3)
- 105.1 (59.7) 0.4 45.8
475.0 1,282.2 (164.9) 1.7 1,594.0
475.0 1,282.2 (164.9) 1.7 1,594.0
= 103.3 - = 103.3
- = - 0.5 0.5
- - (169.3) - (169.3)
- - (169.3) 0.5 (168.8)
= 103.3 (169.3) 0.5 (65.5)
475.0 1,385.5 (334.2) 2.2 1,528.5

The notes on pages 70 to 101 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OCEAN PARK CORPORATION BELELT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS RanEx
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2012 BE_Z—_"FRA=THILFE
2012 2011 2012 2011
Note  HK$million  HKS million {5 BEEET BEBEBER
Cash flows from operating activities BEZDHR&RE
Net cash from operating activities 21 486.7 393.5 EETHELFRS 21 486.7 393.5
Cash flows from investing activities RAETHHEKTE
Interest received 25.5 14.5 EWFIE » X 25.5 14.5
Purchase/construction of property, plant and equipment (756.1) (877.4) Eﬁ)\/ﬂﬂ\%%% , %%&ﬁﬁlﬁt (756.1) (877.4)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.2 0.3 &%#@f * RN RS 0.2 0.3
Purchase of financial instruments (9.8) (84.3) Eﬁ)\%zﬂli o (9.8) (84.3)
Proceeds from sale of financial instruments 122.7 = ?%gzﬁ%%ggfj@ﬁ NpE— (1:1(.)242.7) 18 )
Net placements of fixed deposits with banks with original maturity over three months (104.5) (138.1) FAmEE oy I -5 1381
Receipt of funds from Ocean Park Trust Fund for capital expenditure 66.5 = WBUR B+ A EERE S BFERA AR 66.5 .
Net cash used in investing activities (655.5) (1,085.0) HREBFMAFRS (655.5) (1,085.0)
MRETHNRLNE

Cash flows from financing activities

NSOE=PAN == A% . _
Receipt of funds from Ocean Park Trust Fund = 4.5 %igi’gﬁ%;ﬁiiggﬁ - o 4.5)
Interest and other financing costs paid on Commercial loans (35.4) (25.9) o S T : =
) REEEER 12 205.0 770.0
Drawdown of Commercial loans 12 205.0 770.0 e
. BEEFFEER 12 (227.5) -
Repayment of Commercial loans 12 (227.5) = FIRRIR IS (20 9 (36.0) )
Settlement of interest rate swaps 9 (36.0) - B .
Ly FRA)EERRE . 8.6
Net cash (used in)/from financing activities (93.9) 748.6 RRERN( ) (93.9) 4
BeRBASFRMB(RD)EM 262.7 57.1
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (262.7) 57.1 ( ) ( )
. .. FNRERBESFREY 381.9 319.1
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 381.9 319.1
. . BeRAESFHVER (GRS (1.9) 5.7
Exchange (loss)/gain on cash and cash equivalents (1.9) 5.7
. FRESRESERY 10 117.3 3819
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 10 117.3 3819
The notes on pages 70 to 101 are an integral part of these financial statements. The notes on pages 70 to 101 are an integral part of these financial statements.

SBT0ZFE101 BN BAMBHRRN—ED - BT0ZFE 101 ENMEB AN I RRA— D °
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General information 1

Ocean Park Corporation (the “Corporation”) is an independent body incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong
Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987. The Corporation’s principal activity is to manage and control
Ocean Park (the “Park”) as a public recreational and educational park. The address of its registered office is
Ocean Park Corporation, Aberdeen, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in millions of units of Hong Kong dollars (HKS million), unless otherwise
stated. These financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Ocean Park Corporation on 27th
September 2012. 2

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below 2.1
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. ’

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRS", which term collectively includes Hong Kong Accounting Standards (*"HKAS") and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987. The financial statements have been prepared under historic cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial instruments, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Corporation’s
accounting policies. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances.

The Corporation has adopted the following relevant revised accounting standards as of 1st July 2011:
Presentation of Financial Statements

Related Party Disclosures
Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Transfers of Financial Assets

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKAS 24 (Revised)
HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKAS 1 (Amendment), ‘Presentation of financial statements’ clarifies that an entity will present an analysis of
other comprehensive income for each component of equity, either in the statement of changes in equity or
in the notes to the financial statements. The effect of the amendment has been reflected in the statement of
changes in equity.

HKAS 24 (Revised) and HKFRS 7 (Amendment) have had no impact on the Corporation’s financial statements.

The Corporation has elected not to early adopt the following relevant new standards and amendments that
have been issued but are not yet effective as at 30th June 2012.

Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

HIKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

Presentation of Financial Statements

Financial Instruments: Disclosure —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

1stJuly 2012
1st January 2013

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 13

Financial Instruments 1st January 2015

Fair value Measurements 1st January 2013
The Board of the Corporation believes the adoption of the above new standards and amendments will not
result in substantial changes to the Corporation’s accounting policies except for certain presentational changes
on the financial statements.

—REH

WFRAERQR ([A2F] ) RERESB-NNLF OBFAEATURA) EEBEMR LB EAERE - AARNER
EBREENERERIHELEBRENEFLE - A2 AWEMBIERTBEBFHFAE -

BRESEHN - MHRRABEETRLIE - UHBROEEESIARLVESRE—F—FAA=T L AHETIS -
EETHRFERE

REAMBHRAFANEEZSHBERBERT X - BREEHAN  WEBREMRFIBROAEFENERER -

RREE

ARANIBHRZZBEES AT RANSBUBREER ( [MBER | - hAZSBEEEESER ( [S5F
ZR] ) K2R ([Sr2RRE])) UARERE-NANEFE CEFLEQARA) NRERFH - UBBRCERELRAE
ERE - YR ERMTANSMESNEMRAFESIIRTMERT

RARAEMBENNIBRRFEECAE THRETGE - ETFEEEETRAL D ANSHBERRDTRE AL -
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RABEBEFER24 (187]) REBUBREER 7 (BR) WHRAANBBERRYBEADBELE

AAFIERIBEBFMATIN-Z——F A =1 B LB EMEE RER 2 BEIFTZERISHEXK :
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SR AR
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BBIIEHREAER] 13 AR EFE —E—_=F—H—H

RTBORIHHRR EEE2B LNEBI - XARNESRBERARBEFALENEARESEFES
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 2
Foreign currency translation 2.2
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the Corporation’s financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Corporation operates (“the functional currency”). The financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Corporation’s functional and presentation
currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates

prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement

of such transactions and from the translation at balance sheet exchange rates of monetary assets and 23
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income and expenditure account.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Corporation
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed in the
income and expenditure account during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of fixed assets over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

Depreciation period

Buildings 10 - 40 years
Plant and equipment 2 - 20 years
Exhibition animals 2 - 15 years

Projects in progress are not subject to depreciation. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset'’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identified cash flows (cash-generating units).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds received, if any, with the carrying
amount. These are included in the income and expenditure account.

EEFHRRBE (&)
SER
(a) SHRERIFIRE S

AARMBRRFIIEE U ERSBFENTBEARENEEE ([DEEE] ) - BRBRUSHER B
BARATNEERFIREN o

(b) X5 R #EeR
INEZGRAR S ANERBEAEEEY - FENERFELENE L RBURSINETENEBEENEBUER
ERGEELENELBEEBRSRER -

YE - BRREE

3 - WEBERRBEELEARBHTENRERSESR - RRNARBEEZIAE AR RREEFZRATERAS
NF] MR E WA SRR » 7EREEENREETRERASBYEE (RER) - TAEMEERFREEEE
BB AR ER R o

I3 - BB RRBOITEESSEEEE 2 RAREMERMGT IERFHI#

EEH
EEY) 10 - 405
HEE e 2-20%
HEENEY 2 - 154

ERIRTHENE - EENRREERIEAFHESESE RETRN - RIRBEFELRE -
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2.4

25

2.6

2.7

2.8

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments at fair value through the income and expenditure account

The Corporation classifies its investments as financial instruments at fair value through the income and
expenditure account. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition and re-evaluates
this designation at every reporting date.

A financial asset is classified as a financial instrument if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
short term or if so designated by management. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they
are either held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial instruments are recognised on trade-date - the date on which the
Corporation commits to purchase or sell the asset. Such financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value and transaction costs are expensed in the income and expenditure account. Financial instruments
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Corporation has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments, including interest and dividend
income, are presented in the income and expenditure account as investment income in the period in which
they arise.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current bid prices. For unlisted securities without an
active market, the Corporation establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques including the use of
recent arm'’s length transactions and reference to other information that are substantially the same.

Club debentures

Club debentures are classified as available-for-sale financial assets and are carried at fair value with changes in
the fair value accounted for in a revaluation reserve in equity.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-
out method with the exception of merchandise stock which are calculated using the weighted average cost
basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Corporation will not be able
to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the income and
expenditure account within ‘operating costs'.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.
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2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8
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2.9

2,10

2.11

2,12

2,13

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Employee benefits

(a) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost to the Corporation of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees of the
Corporation. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values.

(b) The Corporation operates two defined contribution schemes, both of which satisfy the provisions of the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. Contributions to the schemes are recognised in
the income and expenditure account as incurred.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of

business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year

or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current

liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value and are subsequently stated at amortised cost.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Corporation has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
the amount has been reliably estimated.

Revenue recognition and deferred income

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Corporation and the revenues and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income and expenditure account as follows:

(a) Admission revenue
Revenue from admission tickets sold is recognised when tickets are accepted and surrendered by the
customer. Revenue from tickets sold for use at a future date is deferred until the tickets are surrendered or
have expired.
Revenue from annual passes is amortised evenly over the period of their validity.

(b) Sale of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when the goods are delivered to the customer; which is taken to be the point
in time when the customer has accepted the goods and the related risks and rewards of ownership.

(c) Interest income

Interest income from bank deposits and securities is accrued on a time-apportioned basis by reference to
the principal outstanding and rate applicable.
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2.14

2.15

2.16

2,17

2.18

2.19

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Research and development

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on development projects relating to the design and
testing of new or improved fixed assets are recognised as fixed assets where the technical feasibility and
intention of completing the fixed asset under development have been demonstrated and the resources are
available to do so, costs are identifiable and there is an ability to use the asset that will generate probable
future economic benefits. Such development costs are recognised as a fixed asset and amortised on a straight-
line basis over the useful life of the related fixed asset. Development costs that do not meet the above criteria
are expensed as incurred. Development costs previously recognised as an expense are not recognised as an
asset in a subsequent period.

Taxation
The Corporation is exempt from Hong Kong taxes under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.
Leases

The Corporation leases facilities where the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor and as
such classifies them as operating leases. Payments are made under operating leases are charged to the income
and expenditure accounts on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Grants, donations and fund transfers

The Corporation applies the principles of Hong Kong Accounting Standard 20 "Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance” ("HKAS 20") in respect of grants, donations and fund transfers
received and receivable from the Ocean Park Trust Fund and Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust ("HKIC").
Amounts provided to the Corporation relating to property, plant and equipment are deducted from the cost
of acquisition in arriving at the carrying amount of the assets. Amounts relating to other expenditure of the
Corporation are credited to the income and expenditure account when the related expenditure is incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. These costs
are expensed in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred, except to the extent that they
are capitalised as being directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to prepare for its intended use or sale.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are interrupted or completed.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

The Corporation documents, at the inception of the transaction, the relationship between hedging instruments
and hedged items, as well as its risk management objectives and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. The Corporation also documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing
basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting
changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

As such the effective portion of changes in hedging derivatives that are designated and qualify as hedges are
recognised in equity.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income and expenditure account in order to reflect the
effectiveness of the hedge position in the same period that the hedged item is taken to profit or loss. When the
Corporation’s hedges relate to the future purchase of fixed assets, the gains and losses previously deferred in
equity are transferred from equity and included in the initial measurement of the cost of the asset.
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3.1

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Corporation’s activities expose it to market risk (including currency risk, cash flow and fair value interest
rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Corporation’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on

the Corporation'’s financial performance. The Corporation purchases foreign currency to hedge certain risk
exposures.

Risk management is carried out by the Corporation under policies approved by the Board of Ocean Park
Corporation (the "Board"”). The Board provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as written
policies covering specific areas such as foreign exchange risk.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Corporation purchases items internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising

from various currency exposures. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions.
The Board has established a policy to require the Corporation to manage this foreign exchange risk
against the Corporation’s functional currency using forward contracts or by acquiring foreign currency
at the date the purchase is determined. Foreign exchange risk arises when future purchases are
denominated in a currency that is not in Hong Kong dollars.

The Corporation’s foreign exchange risk management policy is to hedge between 90% and 100% of
anticipated cash flows in each major foreign currency for the term of the contract.

The Corporation’s purchases were principally denominated in Japanese Yen and Euros. As the
Corporation has hedged its foreign exchange exposure on its purchases denominated in Euros and
Japanese Yen, there is no significant impact to the surplus as a result of fluctuations in either of these
currencies against the Hong Kong dollar.

(1) Price risk

The Corporation is exposed to price risk because investments held by the Corporation are classified
at fair value through the income and expenditure account. To manage its price risk arising from
investments, the Corporation diversifies its portfolio in accordance with the limits set by the Board.

The Corporation’s investments consist of fixed income securities. As at 30th June 2012, if the price of
the securities has increased/decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant, surplus for the
year would have been HK$9.3 million (2011: HK$20.8 million) higher/lower, as a result of increases/
decreases of these investments.

(1ii) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Corporation’s interest-rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. The current borrowings are
comprised of a HKSAR Government loan, which is issued at fixed rate, and the Commercial loans
which are issued at floating rates. These loans expose the Corporation to cash flow and fair value
interest-rate risk. Alternatives to the HKSAR Government loan are not available to the Corporation.
The Commercial loans are currently charged at floating rates. Based on the current low interest

rate environment, the impact to the surplus or deficit of a shift in the interest rate is considered

not significant. The Corporation strives to arrive at an appropriate fixed rate environment and the
Corporation has entered into @ number of interest rate swap contracts to mitigate of risk of fluctuation
of floating rate.
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3.1

Financial risk management (Continued)
Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash deposits at banks, financial instruments, trade and other receivables and
current account with Ocean Park Trust Fund represent the Corporation’s maximum exposure to credit risks
in relation to the financial assets. Cash and bank balances were placed with banks with sound credit ratings
to mitigate the risk. All financial instruments purchased have sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk. For
trade and other receivables and current account with Ocean Park Trust Fund, the Corporation reviews the
recoverable amount of each debtor to ensure that adequate provision is made for irrecoverable amounts.
The Corporation does not hold any collateral as security.

(c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management includes maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the
availability of funding from an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close
out market positions. The Corporation monitors its liquidity reserve (comprising undrawn credit facilities,
financial instruments and cash and cash equivalents) on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below analyses the Corporation’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the balance sheet to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying
balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Less than Between Over
1year 1andb5 years 5 years
HKS million HKS million HKS million
At 30th June 2012
Government subordinated and Commercial loans 261.6 1,325.1 5,770.7
Trade and other payables 306.0 - -
Interest rate swap contracts 68.3 208.3 66.5
At 30th June 2011
Government subordinated and Commercial loans 238.0 1,116.6 6,172.7
Trade and other payables 467 .4 = =

Interest rate swap contracts 36.5 132.4 -
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B BERREEER 261.6 1,325.1 5,770.7
Z 5 R HAENSRK 306.0 = =
FIRRZ DL 68.3 208.3 66.5
R-Z—FxXA=1H

BN BERKREEER 238.0 1,116.6 6,172.7
B 5 REMENLRK 4674 - -
FIZRIIAEL 36.5 132.4 -
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3

3.2

Financial risk management (Continued)

Fair value estimation

HIKFRS 7 requires disclosure of fair value measurements for financial instruments that are measured in the
balance sheet at fair value by level of the following fair value measurement hierarchy:

+ Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).
* Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

+ Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)

(level 3).

The following table presents the Corporation’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value

at 30th June 2012

Level 1 Level 2 Total

HKS$ million HKS million HKS million
Assets
Financial instruments
- Unlisted bonds 93.4 = 93.4
Club debenture 2.8 - 2.8
Total 96.2 - 96.2
Liabilities
Financial instruments
- Interest rate swap contracts = (333.9) (333.9)

3.2
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Fair value estimation (Continued)
The following table presents the Corporation’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 30th June 2011
Level 1 Level 2 Total
HKS million HKS million HKS million
Assets
Financial instruments
- Unlisted bonds 208.4 = 208.4
Club debenture 23 - 23
Total 210.7 = 210.7
Liabilities
Financial instruments
- Interest rate swap contracts - (165.6) (165.6)
The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the
balance sheet date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from
an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent
actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used
for financial assets held by the Corporation is the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1.
Instruments included in level 1 comprise unlisted bonds and club debentures.
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.
Instruments included in level 2 comprise interest rate swap contracts.
4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Corporation estimates the useful lives of property, plant and equipment in
order to determine the amount of depreciation expenses to be recorded. The useful lives are estimated at the
time the asset is acquired based on historical experiences, the expected usage, wear and tear of the assets, as
well as technical obsolescence arising from changes in the market demands or service output of the assets. The

Corporation also performs annual reviews on whether the assumptions made on useful lives continue to be valid.
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Property, plant and equipment

At 1st July 2010
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 30th June 2011
Opening net book amount
Additions

Transfer

Disposals & write-off
Depreciation

Closing net book amount

At 30th June 2011
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 30th June 2012
Opening net book amount
Additions

Transfer

Disposals & write-off
Depreciation

Closing net book amount

At 30th June 2012
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Plant and

Buildings equipment
HKS million  HKS million
1,285.6 1,779.4
(516.0) (858.7)
769.6 920.7
769.6 920.7
1.7 39.6
1,387.6 1,253.2
(0.1) (0.8)
(54.3) (133.4)
2,104.5 2,079.3
2,674.6 3,029.4
(570.1) (950.1)
2,104.5 2,079.3
2,104.5 2,079.3
3.0 63.7
403.0 353.6
(0.5) (12.2)
(94.4) (189.8)
2,415.6 2,294.6
3,079.5 3,402.6
(663.9) (1,108.0)
2,415.6 2,294.6

Exhibition Projects in
animals progress
HKS million  HKS million
4.9 2,703.6

(4.2) -

0.8 2,703.6

0.8 2,703.6

- 966.6

3.7 (2.644.5)

(0.1) -
(0.2) =

4.2 1,025.7

85 1,025.7

(4.3) =

4.2 1,025.7

4.2 1,025.7

= 475.2

11 (757.7)

(0.6) -

4.7 743.2

9.6 743.2

(4.9) -

4.7 743.2

Total
HKS million

5773.5
(1,378.8)

4,394.7

4,394.7
1,007.9

(1.0)
(187.9)

5,213.7

6,738.2
(1,524.5)

5,213.7

5213.7
541.9
(12.7)

(284.8)

5,458.1

72349
(1,776.8)

5,458.1

During the year, certain additions to buildings, plant and equipment of the Corporation were funded by Ocean
Park Trust Fund by an amount of HK$65.9 million (2011: HK$1.7 million). The cost of additions for the year is

net of this amount.
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1,285.6 1,779.4 4.9 2,703.6 5.773.5
(516.0) (858.7) (4.1) - (1,378.8)
769.6 920.7 0.8 2,703.6 4,394.7
769.6 920.7 0.8 2,703.6 4,394.7
1.7 39.6 - 966.6 1,007.9
1,387.6 1,253.2 3.7 (2,644.5) -
(0.1) (0.8) (0.1) - (1.0)
(54.3) (133.4) (0.2) = (187.9)
2,104.5 2,079.3 4.2 1,025.7 5,213.7
2,674.6 3,029.4 8.5 1,025.7 6,738.2
(570.1) (950.1) (4.3) - (1,524.5)
2,104.5 2,079.3 4.2 1,025.7 5,213.7
2,104.5 2,079.3 4.2 1,025.7 5,213.7
3.0 63.7 - 475.2 541.9
403.0 353.6 1.1 (757.7) =
(0.5) (12.2) - - (12.7)
(94.4) (189.8) (0.6) - (284.8)
2,415.6 2,294.6 4.7 743.2 5,458.1
3,079.5 3,402.6 9.6 743.2 72349
(663.9) (1,108.0) (4.9) - (1,776,8)
2,415.6 2,294.6 4.7 743.2 5,458.1
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Club debenture

Club debenture - at cost
Revaluation surplus

Inventories

Spare parts and other inventories
Exhibition animals and fish
Merchandise

Catering

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables
Prepayment
Interest receivable
Other receivable

BERR%

BES - BA
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2012 2011

HKS million HKS million
BYEET A¥EER
0.6 0.6

2.2 1.7

2.8 2.3

2012 2011

HKS million HKS million
BYEEET A¥EER
41.1 31.1

- 1.2

28.8 16.4

3.6 3.0

73.5 51.7

2012 2011

HKS million HKS million
BYEEET A¥EER
9.0 5.8

9.4 6.3

15.0 9.7

2.1 1.9

35.5 23.7

Trade receivables that are less than 90 days past due are not considered impaired. As of 30th June
2012, all trade receivables were less than 90 days past due, and hence were not impaired (2011: Nil).

All the carrying amounts of trade and other receivables are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

The carrying values of trade and other receivables approximate their fair values.

BHIRNTENEZRRATEEBECHE -R-F—FX A=1H  MREZRUHYBEHIRN+A -

HLRAERE (CF——F ) °

AARZE S RAMEYRIIREEL BE REFEN -

B 5 R HEMEREHRH A FERREERS

RN DN
M=
9 Financial instruments eI A
2012 2011
HKS million HKS million
BEEET BE¥EBERT
Assets =gE
Unlisted bonds I EHEKES 93.4 208.4
Liabilities AR
Interest rate swap contracts (Note 12(b)) FIRR L (KI5 12(b))
Balance at 1st July Wt B —B#&ER (165.6) (100.1)
Settlement of interest rate swaps FEMNEZBRIZYZEE 36.0 -
Revaluation of interest rate swaps (Note 14) FIZEZIMIZYIWEEBEE M (ML 14) (204.3) (65.5)
Balance at 30th June RAB=1+HB&:% (333.9) (165.6)
The carrying amounts of the financial instruments assets are denominated in the following currencies:
AAFz eI AEENREABEUTIEBREESN:
2012 2011
HKS million HKS million
BEEET BY¥EER
Hong Kong dollar B 77.8 202.3
Renminbi ARHE 15.6 6.1
93.4 208.4

The carrying amounts of the financial instruments liabilities are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

RARzERMTEEEBHEEHE -
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Bank balances and cash STRBRERRES
2012 2011
HKS million HKS million
EWEERT B¥EER
Fixed deposits with banks with original FEHAR=EAHATHRITE
maturity of three months or less HER 30.9 20838
Cash at bank and in hand RITFERRRE 86.4 83.1
Cash and cash equivalents RERREEEY 117.3 3819
Fixed deposits with banks with original REIH ABB =8B KRT
maturity over three months TE B 1,671.3 1,566.8
Bank balances and cash RITHEERRIRS 1,788.6 1,948.7

The effective interest rate on fixed deposits with banks with original maturity over three months was 1.8%
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(2011: 1.1%); these deposits have a weighted average maturity of approximately 353 days (2011: 240 days).
REH BB =EANRTERFRNERFES18 BE(=Z2——F: 11E)  KEFRNFYRIH B B353K (==
——£:240 X) ©

The carrying amounts of bank balances and cash are denominated in the following currencies:
RARMBITHEBRASHIRAENT I EBBEEE:

2012 2011

HKS million HKS million

BYEEET EYEET

Hong Kong dollar ks 1,480.0 1,623.9
United States dollar Ep 301.8 2989
Japanese Yen H 0.1 0.3
Renminbi ARE 1.4 3.4
Euro BT 5.3 219
Swiss Franc e+ AEP - 03
1,788.6 1,948.7

HKS5.4 million (2011: HKS22.5 million) of the Corporation’s bank deposits are designated as hedges
of future purchases of the Corporation. The unrealised foreign exchange loss of HK$1.0 million (2011:
unrealised foreign exchange gain of HK$5.8 million) was recognised in hedging reserve (Note 14).

As at 30th June 2012, the bank deposits of HK$1,788.6 million (2011: HKS$1,946.7 million) were
pledged as security for the Commercial loans (Note 12(b)).

RAFBESATEI 2R RESEEY (T ——F:225H8) WIEEARERRBENE I+ - BHE1.05 B THARE
BELRERE (CZ——F: 5. 8BBTARBRE L W) SRZNETRHE (H:E14)

ReB——EXAS+A, AATILUEE 788 6E M (B ——fF: 1.046.7HH ) MERIT RIS B E RN
S8 4R (1 12(D)) o

12

BFELERLT
A 35 4R R R
11 Trade and other payables R 5 B Hft FE £ 3R

2012 2011

HKS million  HKS million

EWEER AE¥EER

Trade payables =Y N 104.3 1737

Accrued charges RIREH 193.8 285.7

Interest payable FESFIE 1.9 41

Advance deposits FEWRRIE 6.0 39

306.0 467 .4

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables are mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
The carrying values of trade and other payables approximate their fair values.

ARA2E 5 REMBENRIOIREED B REEEN -
B REMENRN AP ERREELS

Government subordinated loanand HBFFMEBEHRREESR
Commercial loans
2012 2011
HKS million  HKS million
BHEET BYEHER
Government subordinated loan (Note a) BUR KB E R (FfEa) 1,387.5 1,387.5
Commercial loans (Note b) BEER(MiEEb) 3,435.0 3,457.5

4,822.5 4,845.0

Under the Master Redevelopment Plan, the Corporation is expanding the Park with an estimated total cost of
HKS5.55 billion introduced by phases over 5 years. The Corporation is funding these commitments through
the following:

RiESFLEEETE - ARRAREASFADEREFAE - FBHERARBRESE5ET - AAREBU T ERGETHE !

(a) HKSAR Government loan
With the approval of the Finance Committee of the Legislative Council on 16th December 2005, the HKSAR
Government is committed to providing to the Corporation a subordinated loan of HK$1,387.5 million
for a period of 25 years (matures in 2031) at a fixed interest rate of 5% per annum on the cumulative
outstanding balance.
Interest is payable once the loans from commercial lenders are fully repaid.

(a) ERBHITRERFER

MEEBMBEEECR-ERRF T AT NBHLE - BBERTREBUGARRME —F255H (2031F 1)) -
EFRIZ5E - HBH51,387.5B B THMBER °

ERRERANERZBEER  DFERHIGFE -
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12 Government subordinated loan and Commercial loans (Continued)
BFMEREREBERER (&)

(b) Commercial loans
The floating rate loan facilities from commercial banks consist of two tranches:

(i) HKS$1,387.5 million 15-year loan guaranteed by the HKSAR Government under the approval by the
Finance Committee of the Legislative Council on 16th December 2005. The Corporation fully drew
down this tranche as at 30th June 2009; and

(i) HKS2,775.0 million 15-year project loan. At 30th June 2012, the Corporation has drawn down an
additional HK$205.0 million, making the total drawdown to date HK$2,275.0 million. The Corporation
repaid HK$227.5 million of this tranche during the year.

The Commercial loan facilities mature in 2021 and bear interest at Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate
("HIBOR") plus 0.25% to 0.80% per annum (2011: HIBOR plus 0.25% to 0.80% per annum). The
Corporation has entered into a number of interest rate swap contracts to pay interest at fixed rates
ranging from 3.494% to 4.093% per annum (2011: 3.494% to 4.093%). Total notional principal
amount of the outstanding interest rate swap contracts at 30th June 2012 was HK$2,061.0 million
(2011: HK$2,129.2 million) (subject to amortisation in accordance with interest rate swap contracts).

(b) BZEERK
REBERITHZEERAMIBER

(i) BE1 387 5B LA ECEASNKEEEN ST hE T A+ BiEREBBUTERNVISERER
ARNBEER-_BENEANA=THELEERZHENTZESR &

(i) BE27T75.08B A —F15FPNEREN - BEZZ—ZFXA=1H ' FAARFRIENERE205.0
BET  RFFHENEFEE2275.088T - XA ARFACEERHEETBRE27 558 T

LERR=S=—F3H » WIREBBITEEIFEM0.25EZF0.80E (ZF——F : 0.25EZF0.80E) 58 o &
ARNERNCECHREABE2061.08BT (ZTB——5F:2,1292F B T) WAIRTREZY » 843494 EF
4.093E (ZZ——F : 3.494EF4.093E) 51 &

13 Capital fund HExES

Donations from Contribution
The Hong Kong from the
Jockey Club  Ocean Park
Charities Trust ~ Trust Fund Total
HKS million HKS$ million HK$ million
EERREES BELHE
BEREELER EXELER E 3]
EWERT #BWERERT BEWEERT
At 1stJuly 2010 and 30th June 2011, and
1stJuly 2011 and 30th June 2012
R-ZZE—ZFtA—HB -ZZ——FXA=+HM
tA-HR=2-—F/,A=+H 4503 24.7 475.0

The funds of The Ocean Park Trust Fund are used to finance the cost of promoting the functions of Ocean Park
Corporation as specified in the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987.

BREEB-NANEF CBFRAEQARH) RE  BFLABEETEESNESAAMNER BT LB A B FIRHEE

BELELT
IS8R R P oE
14  Hedgingreserve E2pL

Balance at 1st July 2010

Cash-flow hedges:
Revaluation of interest rate
swaps (Note 9)

Unrealised foreign exchange
gain (Note 10)

Balance at 30th June 2011

Balance at 1st July 2011

Cash-flow hedges:

Transfer to finance cost
(Note 18)

Revaluation of interest rate
swaps (Note 9)

Unrealised foreign exchange
loss (Note 10)

Cash-flow hedges recognised
during the year

Balance at 30th June 2012

—E-TEL AR

BERET
MZRRBION B (FIEE9)

RBIE H WS (FIEE10)

ZE-——FXB=t+HE&ER

—E——FtA-B#&HK

BEmEH -
BEMBER (5E18)

FZERBBAWEEE (FE9)
REIRE HEFE (FFE10)

REECERNRERE

—E——FXNAZTHER

Foreign Interest
curren%y rate swap
hedge contracts Total
HKS million HKS million HKS million
SheEdiih FUEEZTMIZH E= 1]
A¥EET #BYEET #E%EET
(5.1) (100.1) (105.2)
- (65.5) (65.5)
5.8 = 5.8
5.8 (65.5) (59.7)
0.7 (165.6) (164.9)
0.7 (165.6) (164.9)
- 36.0 36.0
= (204.3) (204.3)
(1.0) = (1.0)
(1.0) (168.3) (169.3)
(0.3) (333.9) (334.2)
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15

Revenue

Admission income
Merchandise income
- sales of goods

- commission from franchised
retail operations

Catering income

- sales of food and beverage

- commission from franchised
food operations

Other

A

ABZWA

EmUA

- SHEEm

- FRHEETEEAS
BHRBEA

- HERMRER

- B EERERAS

HAKA

p EUN N
B BT
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2012 2011

HKS$ million HKS million
BWEET BEEERT
1,109.4 881.6
164.0 123.0

29.8 219

254.1 187.6

8.2 7.9

32.7 26.7
1,598.2 1,248.7

Admission income and merchandise income from the sale of goods noted above are stated before deduction for the

following donations to Ocean Park Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong (*OPCFHK"):

(i) one day’'s admission income on the 14th January 2012, named as the 16th Conservation Day amounting to
HKS$2.5 million (2011: HKS2.0 million on the 15th Conservation Day on 8th January 2011);

(ii) HKS1 per paid admission income (excluding (i) above) to OPCFHK amounting to HK$6.5 million (2011:

HKS$5.3 million); and

(iii ) contribution from the sale of panda merchandise items and animal interactive programmes amounting to

HKS$1.0 million (2011: HK$1.0 million).

ERAFINAZHZRA UK KRB EE

(i) =2 =F-ATHEBETHNETAEEFABEREBNASFRALTBE258E8T (C2——F 52— —F
—ANBETNETHESFABRE BNASSRAHLTEBE2088T)

m A m WA R HER A T B & 8T A BERBESEH I

Sk,

BTA:

(i) RBAANZERA (FEELL (1) PREBE - TRESEBFAEREES - HFPEK6HEER (CE——F

BES3EET); &

(i) RESEERHAAE A M R B 2 EREBN WA PRERFOBE 1088 (CT——F5881.0887T)

16

17

Expenses by nature

BEHEESNHERR

Expenses included in operating costs are analysed as follows:

IERENAANNE R DT

Cost of inventories sold
Employee benefits (Note 17)
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities

Advertising and promotion
Animal

Show and exhibition
Auditor's remuneration
Donations

Insurance

Professional fees, office and other

Employee benefits

Salaries, wages and
other benefits
Pension cost - defined contribution plans

Less: amount capitalised
in property,
plant and equipment

EHEERE
BERMFA(ME17)
HERREEM
NABXER
EEERA

YIRS
RERRERAE

A G

B

fRE2

BERE  BAERARAMER

& R FEFIFX

FH - TERHEMEF
RIRERA - REMKEE

BE ETAMIEE - AR
BEZERNMCEE

2012 2011

HKS million HKS million
B¥EHET ABE¥EBET
128.9 94.3
538.4 4L46.5
106.7 75.3

86.8 64.1

74.8 85.7

13.6 11.1

70.3 61.8

0.4 0.4

11.1 10.3

7.8 10.6

54.0 49.4
1,092.8 909.5
2012 2011

HKS million HKS million
BYEEHET BEEET
530.1 L4114

26.6 229

556.7 4L64.3
(18.3) (17.8)
538.4 4L46.5
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18 Finance costs H¥EEH

Interest costs on government BURMEBER R EEERNFIE
subordinated loan

and Commercial loans

Cash flow hedges -

transfer from equity (Note 14)

Other financing costs

REmngh — ERRHE (HE14)
Hitb g% & A
Less: borrowing cost

capitalised in property,
plant and equipment

A ETAMIE - EERREZ
BERMCERRAE

Auditors’ Report & Financial Statements Tz 260 ¥R S = M TSR

2012 2011

HKS million HKS million
BWEET BEEERT
116.0 104.3

36.0 -

2.2 39

154.2 108.2

(21.6) (46.9)

132.6 61.3

19 Strategic review and redevelopment expenses/transfer from the Trust Fund

FHRERFREERA/SA B EERER

The Corporation engaged third party consultants to assist management in exploring strategic development
opportunities and developing proposals for the Board's consideration. The costs incurred by the Corporation
in this regard, together with costs of conducting feasibility studies and other related expenditures are funded

from the accumulated earnings derived from the assets of Ocean Park Trust Fund.

AARINEFEREHE EEEREREERRRE YRS FAENARZRRLES  HESMEZE - AQAEER

HHXH - BEATHERRER, REGEENEMMEXE  BBF AEEHESEEMEENRERBRTN -

RREIA

20 Investment income

Investment income comprises the following:

REWABHE:

Interest income from financial instruments  &&E T EMBTERHFISUA
and bank deposits

Net loss on financial instruments
Net exchange loss on bank deposits

TR T ABRFE
RITFRARBRE LEEFE

2012 2011

HKS million HKS million
BYEET E¥EET
30.8 17.6

(2.1) (1.7)

(0.9) (0.1)

27.8 15.8

BEACEANT
M=
21 Net cash from operating activities ZEEEXHHR&
2012 2011
HKS million HKS million
BEEET BY¥EBERT
Surplus for the year TEERR 103.3 105.1
Adjustments for: FEIFE ¢
- Depreciation and loss on disposal - E R 297.3 188.6
- Finance costs (Note 18) - M E A (EE18) 132.6 61.3
- Interest income from - R T A RIBITERN
financial instruments and FIEWA (FIFE20)
bank deposits (Note 20) (30.8) (17.6)
-Net loss on - SR T BEEFEE (HFE20)
financial instruments (Note 20) 2.1 1.7
-Net exchange loss on - RITIF R E H BB F 5 (7E20)
bank deposits (Note 20) 0.9 0.1
Operating surplus before changes in EEFSEHMEERR
working capital 505.4 339.2
Changes in working capital: EEESEE .
Increase in inventories FE (21.8) (15.4)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 R HMEWR (6.5) (1.6)
Increase in current account with the S AEGEEESNERIRE
Ocean Park Trust Fund (1.2) (5.2)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 RAMEMNRK 10.1 389
Increase in deferred income IEFEUT A 0.7 37.6
Net cash from operations EEEEMRS 486.7 393.5
22 Contingencies HARHE

The Corporation has provided bank guarantees totalling HK$18.4 million (2011: HK$18.5 million) to the

Corporation’s utility providers.

RATRASHARBERBRMAT SHLBEI184BET (CT——F: BHE185HET) WRITER -
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23

Commitments iR

(a) Capital commitments (a) EAEYE

Capital expenditure approved at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as follows:
REEHEMEBNAREENERFHZUT:

2012 2011
HKS million HKS million
BYEEET EY¥EET

Contracted but not provided for BRI EREE 209.7 5414
Authorised but not contracted for EREERTH 168.5 328.1
378.2 869.5

(b) Operating lease commitments (b) &EHEEHAE

The future aggregate minimum lease payments for leased facilities under non-cancellable operating leases
are as follows:

RIET AT RRHNEEEET A RENNRERAESERENT:

2012 2011
HKS million HKS million

#¥EAET BYEET

Within 1 year —FR 0.8 0.8
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years — &L EERBEBIF 0.1 0.2
0.9 1.0

Auditors’ Report & Financial Statements Tz 260 ¥R S = M TSR

p EUN N
B BT
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24

25

Commitments (Continued) &ig ()

(c) The Corporation has entered into agreements with third party consultants for developing
proposals for the Park’s future development, which will be reimbursed by the Ocean Park Trust Fund.
The outstanding commitments at 30th June 2012 not provided for in the financial statements were
as follows:

AARENEBEFIT BB IAERRBEREZNGY - EREAKHABFAESTESXN -R22—=
FARA=T BRI X AREMBIRRARBEBRAENT:

2012 2011
HKS million HKS million
BYEEET ABA¥EER

Contracted but not provided for EEESEES 3.4 5.5
Authorised but not contracted for ERBERTH 30.3 26
33.7 8.1

Related party transactions RBA XS

Parties are considered to be related to the Corporation if the party or the Corporation has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial or
operational decisions. Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Corporation had
no other related party transactions during the year.

MRERE-FALTHIARRAEENEERBEZEFR L AIH AL ANNBERELRRBEEATE ) KEALHR
ARRBNEET - RT EXPBBREAKENBELSZZ )N ARAEAFELRBEAMERLIRS

Attendance EEAR

Attendance at Ocean Park for the year ended 30th June 2012 was 7.1 million (2011: 5.9 million).

BEZZ-—-FARA=ZTHLFEAR  BFRENETEZETAEBAR (ZZE——F:59HBAN) °
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE TRUSTEE OF OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

We have audited the financial statements of Ocean Park Trust Fund (the “Fund"”) set out on pages 104 to 119, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 30th June 2012, and the income and expenditure account, statement of changes
in accumulated funds and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Trustee’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Hong Kong
Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987, and for such internal control as the Trustee determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you in accordance with the provisions of the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987 and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Trustee, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund as at 30th June 2012

and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27th September 2012

Auditors’ Report & Financial Statements Tz 260 ¥R S = M TSR

B ZBERE
ABFELABEEREERIREA

ZEE (AT ERE [RM] ) EFRIIENFIAE MBI RAEGETEES UTHE [ZES] ) NUHRE - LUBRRE
ER-ZB-CHFAASTHNEESEREBEZALFENESER RRESEHRNRETRER - URFBSTHBHRMER
HAbMEREER -

EEABMBBERARBHEE
SAAREEREEBSTMASHEANEBYBREEAREE-NNEE CBFREDRKD) mEMBRE - USHBR
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SRR o

BB RIE

EMNEERRBERMNBLHZEVBBERFHER - WRBEEB-NANLF CBFL2EQ KA NWREEAZTEARS
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND BELEEFRIES
BALANCE SHEET BEERAER
AS AT 30TH JUNE 2012 —E—-_"F3xA=1+H
2012 2011
Note HKS’000 HKS'000
FiaE BT IT BEET T
Current assets BN E
Accounts and other receivables FEUR BR TR % EL b FE UK 4 2,697 5,466
Financial instruments SMIE 5 303,899 365,576
Bank balances and cash RITHBRES 6 11,247 28,229
317,843 399,271
Current liabilities mERE
Accounts and other payables FEAS BRI EL AL FE AR 7 3,091 7,773
Financial instruments SWMITAE 5 224 822
3,315 8,595
Net assets HERE 314,528 390,676
Financed by: 623 H
Accumulated funds Z2RES 9 314,528 390,676

Allan Zeman, GBM, GBS, JP
Chairman,

for Ocean Park Corporation as Trustee

BEX ' GBM: GBS JP
£
ERZFFRNBEABE D TNNE

The notes on pages 108 to 119 are an integral part of these financial statements.

F£108Z E MBI MTEBAMEHRKRN —ED °

OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2012

Auditors’ Report & Financial Statements Tz 260 ¥R S = M TSR

BELEETEESR
Rax

B8E_S——FXA=+HILEFE

Interest income

Dividend income

Net (loss)/gain on financial instruments

Management fees
Transaction costs
Auditor's remuneration

Net foreign exchange (loss)/gain

Transfer to Ocean Park Corporation

(Deficit)/surplus for the year

2012 2011

Note HK$’000 HKS'000

M eE EBTT BT T

FEWA 3,708 4,346
REWA 767 783
ERMTA (518)/ W FHE (7.912) 38,436
BEE (407) (374)
RHEMA (59) (66)
B ETEN (23) (22)
X (B518) / Wz s (132) 336
(4,058) 43,439

BEFAEAT 10 (72,090) (5,046)
FEE (5iF) / Big 9 (76,148) 38,393

Total comprehensive income is the same as deficit for the year. Accordingly, a statement of comprehensive

income is not presented.

REFFERERAFEAGSWE  ARBIRES KSR

The notes on pages 108 to 119 are an integral part of these financial statements.

F108ZFE119E WM BARMIEIREKN —3F 2 ©
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND BFELEGERES
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED FUNDS REE&EEF
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2012 i

B8E_——FXA=+HILEFE

Total accumulated funds at 1st July RLtA—HNWEREES
(Deficit)/surplus and total comprehensive income for FE (E8B)/BHREFEWRE
the year

Total accumulated funds at 30th June RARA=1THHHERBEES

The notes on pages 108 to 119 are an integral part of these financial statements.
SE108ZFE119OR M B AR B KA —# D o

2012 2011
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BT T BET T
390,676 352,283
(76,148) 38393
314,528 390,676

Auditors’ Report & Financial Statements Tz 260 ¥R S = M TSR

OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND BFELEGERES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS HenEx

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30THJUNE 2012 & EZZ—_FXA=1+HILFE

Cash flows from operating activities EERDNRENE
(Deficit)/surplus for the year FE(B518)/ 28R
Adjustments for: FEIEE:

- Interest income - FEWA

- Net loss/(gain) on financial instruments -SRI AEE/(NE)FEE
Operating loss before changes in working capital EEESHBAINKERE
Changes in working capital: EEETHE:

- Decrease/(increase) in accounts and other receivables - FEURBR TR & H At FEUR X

- (Decrease)/increase in accounts and other payables - FE{TERFR I B FE(S 7R

- Increase in current account with - EEFE A B A BRI RARIE
Ocean Park Corporation

Cash (used in)/generated from operations SE(ER)/EENES
Interest received 2RFIE

Net cash (used in)/generated from operating activities =EEZE(FER)EEBRE

Cash flows from investing activities BREFDHRENE

Proceeds from sale of financial instruments HESMTI BASMK
Purchases of financial instruments BASHIA

Payment of funds to Ocean Park Corporation BRTEFRAEQH

Proceeds from/payment for settlement of foreign INERBI AN EE B I(TR)

currency forward contracts
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities #BEEHEL/(EH)BR&
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents BeRAEEEMBRD

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year ~ FHRERBELZEEY

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FROSRBSER/Y
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents BeRALSEMIR
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRRERS

The notes on pages 108 to 119 are an integral part of these financial statements.

F108ZFE119E WM BARMIEIREKN —3F 2 ©

2012 2011
HKS$’000 HIK$'000
BWTT BT T
(76,148) 38,393
(3,708) (4,346)
7,912 (38,436)
(71,944) (4,389)
2,562 (4,300)
(5,895) 3,620
1,213 5,164
(74,064) 95
3,915 4,261
(70,149) 4,356
111,309 62,411
(61,051) (57.847)
- (4,500)

2,909 (8,129)
53,167 (8,065)
(16,982) (3,709)
28,229 31,938
11,247 28,229
11,247 28,229
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OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

General information

The Ocean Park Trust Fund (the “Fund”) was established on 1st July 1987 from an endowment of HK$200 million
granted by The Hong Kong Jockey Club (Charities) Limited. The Trustee of the Fund is Ocean Park Corporation, and
the funds are used to finance the cost of promoting the functions of Ocean Park Corporation as specified in the
Hong Kong Ocean Park Corporation Ordinance 1987 (the “"Ordinance”). The address of its registered office is Ocean
Park Corporation, Aberdeen, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in thousands units of Hong Kong dollars (HKS$'000), unless otherwise stated.
These financial statements were approved for issue by the Trustee on 27th September 2012.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRS", which term collectively includes Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“*HKAS") and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of the Ordinance. The financial
statements have been prepared under historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial
instruments, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Fund's accounting
policies. There are no areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements.

The Fund has adopted the following relevant revised accounting standards as of 1st July 2011:
HIKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 24 (Revised)
HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

Presentation of Financial Statements
Related Party Disclosures
Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Transfers of Financial Assets

The adoption of these revised accounting standards has had no impact on the Fund'’s financial statements.

The Fund has elected not to early adopt the following relevant new standards and amendments that have been
issued but are not yet effective as at 30th June 2012.

Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

Auditors’' Report & Financial Statements iZ&Bh#wRES M FTHEHRE 109

mEOEEEES
S R e

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Disclosure —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 13 Fair value Measurements

Presentation of Financial Statements 1stJuly 2012
1st January 2013

1st January 2015
1st January 2013

The Trustee of the Fund believes the adoption of the above new standards and amendments will not
result in substantial changes to the Fund’s accounting policies except for certain presentational changes
on the financial statements.

21

—REH

FFERAEERES ([FAEE2 | ) R-—NWN\LtFELtA—BHY  EeREEBEFTS(ZE)ERAARBHE2ETHER
RESTHZXAREFAELAE  MESARREB-—NNALFE CBRFREQBERMD SAA5HE - ARERBFAED
AIEEE - AESWEMU AT BREBPEEAE -

BRIESEHNA - BHBRIUBET IR - PBBRCEAZEAE-2-—-FAA-T LAHETIS -
EREBREE

REAVBHBRAFANEIEZSHRRERT X - REEHAN - BEBRERVBOAEFENEHER

REEE

FEENHMBRERRZBEBETMHASEANT BN BEREER ([MBELER ] - WRAEFAEEETESHERN (S
PRI ) KRR ([SERERE] ) UREB-—ANEF CBFARQ ARG WRERE - BERRERRE LK
ERE - YRR T ENEMRQAFEIRT UMERT -

RRTEUBEANVBBRFEREAE THRRETEE - EIFEEEEARARESNEHEIRBREPITREH
i - AESESTHERNERBRES  WESRBRETEE -

AEEER=T——FtA - BERAT I 2 HABERET SR ¢

BRETE (BX) B RN 2R
BRETER24 (187]) BRI R

BRMBRELER 7 (BXR) ERTH : KE - EREENER
B L ST SR AR AR S NI HRR AL BB AU HHE -

AESWRBREBERBEMNTIIN - ——F A=+ A LB BMHEERER 2B ERSHISHK

T3 BER 2 ZBRE

SETEARER

BERGERN (1BR) BB BMER 2R —E——FtHA—-H
BB RELER 7 (1B EMIA: KE-KHESHEEREHNEE —=—=%—H—H
BRBUBRELER 9 ¢RMIA —EB-HE—A—H
BB ELRED 13 NTEE —E—=%—H—H

BRT Mo RMBHRR AR/ ENEEIN - FESZTARERARBERALEHEARBEREFTESFESHE
SR HIRERES -



110 AnnualReport 2011 -2012 &R S

OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Auditors’' Report & Financial Statements iZ&BhwRES M FHBHRE 111

mEOEEEES
S R e

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 2
Functional and presentation currency 2.2

Items included in the Fund's financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Fund operates (‘the functional currency”). The financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Fund’s functional and presentation currency.

. o6 g g q 2.3
Financial instruments at fair value through the income and expenditure account

The Fund classifies its investments as financial instruments at fair value through income or expenditure accounts.
The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

A financial asset is classified as a financial instrument if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term or if so designated by management. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they are either
held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial instruments are recognised on trade-date — the date on which the Fund
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Such financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value and transaction
costs are expensed in the income and expenditure account. Financial instruments are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Fund has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments, including interest and dividend
income, are presented in the income and expenditure account in the period in which they arise.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current bid prices. For unlisted securities without an active 2.4
market, the Fund establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques including the use of recent arm's length
transactions and reference to other information that are substantially the same.

Cash and cash equivalents 2.5
Cash and cash equivalents include deposits held at call with banks.

Revenue recognition

Interest and dividend income is recognised on an accruals basis.

(a) Interest income from bank deposits and securities is accrued on a time-apportioned basis by reference to the
principal outstanding and rate applicable.

(b) Dividend income from financial instruments is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

EETFHRRRE (W)
ThREFNZR 5 W

RESPHBRAIIEEIUABRLEEMENEIECERENERAE ([HEER] ) - UHRBERUBE 2K BES
RESHIRERTIREH

DaFERARSGRASMTR

FEEKBREDPBRUAFERABERNEMTE - WS BERFBATHEEZBENNE - EEEAIIERREE
HEMEENDE » YRESERS B REHTEREEIEE -

TREEAREBAKIZAFEESNHENAEEBNMIETE  IDEATMTE - ZRHERNEESAFFEEN
MR EERRI12ERAEE - IZERBRBEE -

TRTANEHRBARBEERS BER - R BEAESAEBARHEZEEZR - LESH T AQLSEA T ER
B RPMAFABRR - ERREWRRERENEFR S DHREEEE - MAESEKETENFIERBRAER
BIREER > SR T AR TR -

HERTAAVESSMELENEE - SREANEMREBA  JIAEERENEERA

ERESREENATERBERNERENE - HRNREERTENF LHES  FESFAGERITREAFE
SLERMEENATBNQFRARZNSERBERNEME o

BeRBe&FRY

RERREEENEERERBITBAMFNR

Y AFER2
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Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Fund's activities expose it to market risk (including foreign currency risk, price risk and cash flow and fair
value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Fund's overall risk management programme focuses on
the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Fund’s financial
performance. The Fund purchases foreign currency to hedge certain risk exposures.

Risk management is carried out by the Fund under policies approved by the Board of Ocean Park Corporation (the
“Board”). The Board provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering
specific areas such as foreign exchange risk.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Fund is exposed to foreign exchange risk as the Fund holds financial assets, including financial instruments,
accounts receivable and bank balances, which are denominated in various foreign currencies including
mainly Renminbi, Euros, Singaporean dollars, Australian dollars, Canadian dollars and United States dollars.

At 30th June 2012, if foreign currencies (except United States dollar) have strengthened or weakened by
10% against Hong Kong dollar with all other variables held constant, surplus for the year would have been
HKS$6.1 million (2011: HKS3.5 million) higher/lower.

As United States dollar is linked to Hong Kong dollar, the exposure due to currency fluctuation
is not significant.

(ii) Price risk

The Fund is exposed to price risk because investments held by the Fund are classified at fair value
through the income and expenditure account. To manage its price risk arising from investments, the Fund
diversifies its portfolio in accordance with the limits set by the Board.

The Fund's investments consist of a unit trust, debt securities and equities. At 30th June 2012, if the unit
or share prices have increased/decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant, surplus for the
year would have been HK$30.4 million (2011: HK$36.6 million) higher/lower, as a result of increases/
decreases of unit of share prices of these investments.

(iii) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Fund's interest-rate risk arises from debt securities. The Fund's debt securities were issued at floating
rates and fixed rates and expose the Fund to cash flow and fair value interest rate risk. Based on the current
low interest rate environment, the Fund considers that the impact to the surplus of a shift in the interest
rate is considered minimal.

(b) Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash deposits at banks, financial instruments and accounts and other receivables
represent the Fund's maximum exposure to credit risks in relation to the financial assets. Cash and bank
balances were placed with banks with sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk. All financial instruments
purchased have sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk. Accounts and other receivables are derived from the
financial instruments and the credit risk is considered minimal.

(c) Liquidity risk
The policy of the Board is to transfer funds only where they comply with the Ordinance and when the Fund
has sufficient liquidity. The Fund is not subject to significant liquidity risk as all funds remain invested and its

liabilities are minimal.

Accounts and other payables are due within 12 months.
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Financial risk management (Continued)

Fair value measurement

HKFRS 7 requires disclosure of fair value measurements for financial instruments that are measured in the balance

sheet at fair value by level of the following fair value measurement hierarchy:

o Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).
¢ Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

(that s, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

e Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

The following table presents the Fund's assets/(liabilities) that are measured at fair value at 30th June 2012.

Level 1 Level 2 Total
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
Assets
Equities 19,059 = 19,059
Debt securities 116,737 - 116,737
Unit trust - 168,103 168,103
135,796 168,103 303,899
Level 1 Level 2 Total
HKS$’000 HKS$’'000 HKS$'000
Liabilities
Foreign currency forward contracts - (224) (224)
The following table presents the Fund's assets/(liabilities) that are measured at fair value at 30th June 2011.
Level 1 Level 2 Total
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
Assets
Equities 20,628 - 20,628
Debt securities 121,097 - 121,097
Unit trust - 223,851 223,851
141,725 223,851 365,576
Level 1 Level 2 Total
HKS$'000 HKS$’000 HKS$'000
Liabilities
Foreign currency forward contracts = (822) (822)

BELEERESR
AT 80 R P aE
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3 MERBRER (|)
3.2  AFEZEH

BRMBHREEN7 AEFRESMTATEEAEGR BT IAVEFERBREQFENE:

o HEEEREFELERTENRE (RERR) (E1/8) -

o RTFIBMEFENRESIN  ZEENRENTEENEMEA - ATAERE EFI20ER) EZEVREER) ($F2F) -

o EENABAFREBEIBERTEHENEA EIETERAN) (5£3E)

TREAMMESCZEHEENEER - ZE——F-A=1THFENAFE-
£18 E2B st
BT IT BT B¥TT
H5E
BREES 19,059 - 19,059
F EmEKES 116,737 - 116,737
BuETEES - 168,103 168,103
135,796 168,103 303,899
af&E 1B E28 #Et
BYTT BT BETT
INEEREFE K - (224) (224)
TREAMMESCZEHEENEER-_ZE——F~A=1THTENAFE-
£18 E£2B ax
BT T BT B¥TT
=5E
BREZEES 20,628 - 20,628
Ik LR EKES 121,097 - 121,097
BlufsstEe - 223,851 223,851
141,725 223,851 365,576
afE F£1B F28 st
BRTIT BRTIT BRTT
IMERHEH - (822) (822)
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Financial risk management (Continued)

Fair value measurement (Continued)

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange,
dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by
the Fund is the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1. Instruments included in level 1 comprise
equities and debt securities.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2. Instruments
included in level 2 comprise unit trusts and foreign currency forward contract.

EERTESEENESRTANATERBEESERANTEREIR - EREVHNRNERRESREHM X588

BR FRALT  EERBEIEENEES  MEZSRERARRAFRZEEETHNEBRNERTESRSEK  2ms
BWERER - AESHANESHEENTERERERESIRE - USTABEES1E - £F1ENITAXTEEERE
EERFEMEBKES °

RELERTSEENETRTE PINSMTETR) WA HEFRLERITERE - MERTEER A EETSEE
() BESMEIRVSEMTT - MFE—SRIENATEREZNIEERBARTEREE - ZERTAS
AEE2fE - EE2EN T AT EARENERESRIMNEERNEN -

Accounts and other receivables TSt A K B L th P e %
2012 2011
HKS’000 HKS'000
BT IT BT T
Accounts receivable FEURBR TR 1,696 4,243
Interest receivable T EFEUL 959 1,166
Other receivables H At pEUR 42 57

2,697 5.466

The amounts at 30th June 2012 are aged less than 30 days and hence are not determined to be overdue or
impaired (2011: Nil).

The carrying values of accounts and other receivables approximate their fair values.

REZZB-ZFXA=1TH  FARBRIREIR=1TH  BEHEFTE (C2——F:8)-

FEW R A FEERREERE ©
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5 Financial instruments

IR

The financial instruments held by the independent investment managers at the year end were:

RERHBYRESESENEHI AT :

Assets

Equities

- Listed in Hong Kong

- Listed outside Hong Kong

Debt securities

- Listed in Hong Kong

- Listed outside Hong Kong
- Unlisted

Unit trust

Liabilities
Foreign currency forward contracts

RE

BREES
-REBES

- RBEBLUIET

BEBES
-REBLED

- REBUSN ETH
-k L™

BffftEE

fafR
IMEEMEH

The carrying amounts of the financial instruments are denominated in the following currencies:

AELEMTARMEUTHIERHE :

Assets

Equities

Australian dollar
Canadian dollar
Euro

Hong Kong dollar
Malaysia Ringgit
Renminbi

United States dollar
Singaporean dollar
Japanese Yen

Thai Baht

New Zealand dollar

Liabilities
United States dollar

BE

RELS
B

i

Bt

s
ERAEE
AR
£57
Mg
AE

=k

#Hoc

R

<7

2012 2011
HKS$’000 HKS'000
B¥ETT BT T
7,812 7,112
11,247 13,516
14,272 10,024
65,988 89,090
36,477 21,983
168,103 223,851
303,899 365,576
(224) (822)
2012 2011
HKS$’000 HKS'000
BETT BT T
19,475 13,736
7,757 8,134
9,805 32,478
17,552 8837
4,910 4,883
8,485 4,816
228,579 286,311
4,500 4,237
1,190 853
856 1,291

790 -
303,899 365,576
(224) (822)

117



118 Annual Report 2011 -2012 ¥&RES

Auditors’ Report & Financial Statements Tz 260 ¥R S = M TSR

OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND BELEGEREESR OCEAN PARK TRUST FUND BEAEGEREESR
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ri# R R &E NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Rt# 3 &Mk
6 Bank balances and cash BITERERRS 9 Accumulated fund RRES
2012 2011 2012 2011
HKS$’000 HKS'000 HKS$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T AETT BT T
Australian dollar BT 17 465 Endowment granted by the Hong Kong BERETE (I BERAANER
Canadian dollar il 174 49 Jockey Club (Charities) Limited 200,000 200,000
Euro BT - 473
British pound R - 984 Accumulated retained income ZIEREBUBA
Hong Kong dollar pidecs 266 2,009 At the beginning of the year FREEER 190,676 152,283
United States dollar EH 8,019 15,466 (Deficit)/surplus for the year FE(EER) R (76,148) 38,393
Japanese Yen H 111 1,865
Renminbi AR 2,513 2.826 At end of the year FAREEER 114,528 190,676
Singaporean dollar N T 147 4,092 314,528 390,676
11,247 28,229
10 Transfer to Ocean Park Corporation HE&EEFAELF
7 Accounts and other payables T 3 B % B L it FE T % o012 o1t
HKS$’000 HKS$'000
2012 2011 -~ - i
HK$'000 HK$'000 ART BT
— e —
BN T Transfer to Ocean Park Corporation BESEAEAH 72,090 5,046

Current account with Ocean Park BN E A B WERERIE (MiEES)

Corporation (Note 8) 3,068 1,855
Accounts payable FE{SBRTR = 5,896 Ocean Park Corporation engaged third party consultants to perform strategic reviews and feasibility
Accruals RIZEH 23 22 studies of the Park, of which the costs are funded by the Ocean Park Trust Fund. In addition, the Ocean
Park Trust Fund also funded capital expenditure of Ocean Park Corporation amounting to HK$65.9
3,091 7773

million during the year (2011: HKS$1.7 million).

The above funding arrangements were all approved in Board meetings of Ocean Park Corporation, which acts as

The carrying values of accounts and other payables approximate their fair values.
Trustee of the Ocean Park Trust Fund.

FEASBRFR N H AR Y A P E S AR EE AR o

BFAEQRBIMNEER G EREE ST ARERB RN R UTHRE - FHREARBFARGTESIN - A8

8 Current account with BB ENEATNHERIRIE BEESF L AEETESCARESIMEFAEQAABE65.988 (5 ——F: B¥1 7EB)NEREX -

Ocean Park Corporation
2012 D ENFERIES T ABETESNZRA - BELEAR - EESREH LR
1 2011
HK$'000 HKS$'000
BEWTT BETT

Balance payable at the beginning of the year ¥4 &k 1,855 1,191
Audit fee paid by Ocean Park Corporation EEAEARRAEE XA

on behalf of the Fund EH 22 21
Staff costs paid by Ocean Park Corporation SFABEARRAEEIMNNET

on behalf of the Fund D% 101 97
Transfer to Ocean Park Corporation (Note 10) #E{E&F AE 2 B(FiEE10) 72,090 5,046
Payments made during the year BRTETAEAR (71,000) (4,500)
Balance payable at the end of the year FRENEER 3,068 1,855
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